The Corporation of The Town of

G2SNANOQUE

COMMUNITY GRANTS COMMITTEE MEETING
OF NOVEMBER 1, 2012 @ 4:00 PM

AGENDA

LOCATION: Town Hall Board Room, 30 King Street East, Gananoque, ON

Al

B)

)

D)

E)

F)
G)

H)

J)

CHAIRMAN OF THE COMMITTEE: Don Matthews

HEALTH, SAFETY & WELLNESS:

DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS:

DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS:

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING:

Community Grants Committee Meeting Minutes of August 29, 2012

APPLICATIONS FOR ROUND 4:

Gananoque Curling Club - Requesting $9,543.00

The 1000 Islands International Sidewalk Chalk Art Festival — Requesting - $3,500.00
Kingston School of Arts — Requesting - $5,000.00

Dreams in Motion - requesting - $5,000.00

CORRESPONDENCE:

CONTINUING BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

Grant Program Policy updates — New deadlines and meeting dates. Any changes that need to be made g

to the requirements.

PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD:

ADJOURN
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300 William St S

Gananoque ON 7
K7G 2T7 o
613-382-3281 RECEIVED ocy 1 7 a0

October 17", 2012

Attention: Casino Grants Committee

Please find attached a grant application in the amount of $9,543.99.
We are hosting to major curling events in our 2012/13 Curling Season.

We have combined these 2 events into one application, but we have submitted separate event
description, to outline all the necessary information you require.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact us at any time.
Thank you in advance for your time and consideration.
Yours truly,

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Gananoque Curling Club






Gananoque Community Grants Programme

b

C4. TOWN OF GANANOQUE COMMUNITY GRANTS

pate: _Ocogee. Iz, 012

APPLICATION FOR: (Select One) GROUP PROJECT._\/ INDIVIDUAL.: TRAVEL:

oracAnizaTION's NamE: _Ganimiotoe. Cucina g (Lo

ADDRESS & POSTAL CODE: _ 300 LolLLinm ST Ganeooy: onN K76 9T7
info @ Jenartgue ’

TELEPHONE: 613- 382 -33 81 EMAIL: ;-.Hcl..,_f‘j club- e FAX:613-353 -32 8 |
PRESIDENT OR CEO: DD%’ LarK ‘ TELEPHONE:613-_039 =197
CONTACT PERSON: <7{zjnp Cladhss TELEPHONE: 613- 353 325 |
NUMBER TOWN MEMBERS: ___ICD ¢ NUMBER OTHER MEMBERS: _ 5Ot
MEMBERSHIP FEE; Kenqps Hoey H375 SERVICE/CLIENT FEE: __N//£)

W U‘gl naa S L{/*’U\.&S

FUNDING AMOUNT REQUESTED: $§ C}l AH3, *

Post Event/Service
RESULTS

1. DESCRIBE PROJECT.

Pierge <o ATTOCHED

2. HOW WILL THE PROJECT ENHANCE THE TOWN OF GANANOQUE?

Rerse see  ATTRCHED

3. PLEASE ATTACH THE BUDGET SHOWING ALL EXPENDITURES AND
ALL SOURCES OF REVENUE REGARDING THIS PROJECT.

(Include the budget for this project showing expenditures and all sources of cash revenue as
well as Donations in kind.)

Perce Sa= ATTACHED

4. WHAT ARE YOUR FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES AND/OR SPONSORSHIP
PLANS FOR THE UPCOMING YEAR?

Herse  Ssee AT7AeHE)
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‘Gananoque Community Grants Programme

5. IF YOUR GRANT REQUEST IS APPROVED, HOW WILL YOU NOTIFY THE
COMMUNITY ABOUT YOUR RECEIPT OF FUNDS?

Repse See ATTACHED

6. HOW WILL YOU BE AFFECTED IF THE GRANT IS NOT APPROVED OR
IF A REDUCED AMOUNT IS GRANTED?

Porse S ATT7ACHED

7. HOW WILL YOU EVALUATE AND MEASURE THE SUCCESS OF YOUR
PROPOSAL?

Refrrs Sas prrnerep

8. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (Please attach any relevant information)

Plorse Qe prr etrel

—
= ——/ T
PRES/CEO SIGNA TURE:?':‘ ~—

CONTACT SIGNATURE: ‘-«\@\\]\g 9 Q LS <

* All grant recipients are required to prepare a final report on how the grant monies were expended, and the level
of success of their project — see section C of the Community Grant Policy.
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1.

DESCRIBE PROJECT:

The Gananoque Curling Club is hosting the “ Ontario Curling Association Provincial Wheelchair
Championship, January 23" - 27", 2013.

This is the first time Gananoque has played host to such a Wheelchair event.

The Curling Club built an expansion in 2006. This enabled us to become handicap accessible, by
increasing our square footage to accommodate larger washrooms, and related accessibility
doors. A lift was also installed, allowing users to visit our second floor lounge and viewing area.

At the time of the expansion, due to being over budget, we could not complete the
“Handicapped Door c/w Push Buttons on the exterior side door. Nor could we complete the
concrete ramp to the accessible entrance.

With this over budget, it put us in the position to have to borrow money to meet our financial
commitments. Had we been aware that these complications existed, as a Not —For-Profit
organization, we would have applied for more funding prior to starting the project.

Ty
Currently we are financially in the position of having to repay this money. This has caused the
Club financial hardships and we are unable to complete the automatic door opener and side
door ramp entrance.

Having been awarded the Provincial Wheelchair Championships, our ability to complete this
entrance way will benefit all the participating curlers, as well as future physically challenged
visitors to our Town and Club.

2. HOW WILL THE PROJECT ENHANCE THE TOWN OF GANANOQUE?

The Gananoque Curling Club is a not-for-profit organization that provides recreational activities
for a demographic group that is by and large underserved in Gananoque and surrounding area.
Recently, the club has achieved an enhanced certain status within the curling world and
successfully bid for the right to host 2 major events this curling season. In addition to the
Wheelchair Championships, we will host the Timbits Elementary School Provincial
Championships. These events will bring in large numbers of players and their families during
what is the off season for Gananoque tourism. Hotels, restaurants and local retailers will benefit
during a particularly difficult time of the year for them. Moreover if successful, more events of
the size and scope will continue to be attracted to our Club. The business community will
continue to benefit from the Gananoque Curling Club’s ability to host events and bring
additional economical activity to the town.

The side entrance door is not currently up to the task of hosting events on the scale that is
required to host major events. If the Club is unable to properly serve the participants they will
go elsewhere in the future and the community will lose that future business. This business is
truly crucial to the community as it comes at a time of year when businesses endure fixed costs
with little or no revenue to offset those costs.






The Club seeks a grant of $4,086.00 for the purchase and installation of the door buttons and
concrete ramps. This will insure its ability to properly serve the disabled participants and their
families who will attend these events and the continued use by other visitors to the Club. This
investment will be returned many times over to the businesses of Gananoque and the families
supported by those employed at those establishments.

3. BUDGET SHOWING ALL EXPENDITURES/SOURCES OF REVENUE

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED

4, WHAT ARE YOUR FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES AND/OR SPONSORSHIPS?

The Board of Directors from the 2011/12 season formed a “Finanical Task Force” to find ways
to generate and save money, to enable the Curling Club to get out of their deficit position.

Firstly, one of the main reasons we are in a deficit position is the expansion was $56,000.00 over
budget for which we continue to make payments.

Secondly, not unlike any other business in Gananoque, the Curling Club has been hit hard
economically due to all the plant closures in Town. Saturday’s that were booked with Mahle,
Collins and Aikman, Multi-Laser and Textron employees no longer exist. People have moved to
find employment elsewhere, so this has caused membership loss.

The last few years the Board of Directors, Management and members have worked endless
hours trying to find ways to replace this business

Our current 2012/13 Board of Directors has implemented major changes which were
recommended by our Financial Task Force. We have now developed a “Volunteer Ice Crew”
which will translate into over $10,000.00 in savings.

They are now in the process of developing a “Kitchen Crew” which will translate into a possible
$5,000.00 in savings.

New this year at the suggestion of the Financial Task Force, is a “Business League.” We are
hoping to get local businesses to enjoy a night of Social Curling and an opportunity to showcase
there business. This again will generate additional income.

In the summer of 2012, we did an extensive fundraiser, as we needed to replace aging beer
fridges which were no longer environmentally friendly. Our ovens/ranges needed to be replaced
as they were leaking gas and our dishwasher needs to be replaced as it does not meet Health
Unit Standards. Through the generosity of Club members we have raised sufficient funds for
this critical equipment replacement. This new equipment was necessary to remain self sufficient
and to secure future business for the Club and more importantly, for the community.

We normally host a Summer Curling Bonspiel every August and have for 24 years. This was a
major yearly fundraiser for the Curling Club, as we would generate upwards of $7500.00
income,






The Town of Gananoque would not allow us to continue to use the Recreation Facility, as they
cited costs were too high for the town taxpayer. This major fundraiser no longer exists. This was
another financial blow to the Curling Club.

5. IF YOUR GRANT REQUEST IS APPROVED, HOW WILL YOU NOTIFY THE COMMUNITY?
A thank you letter to the Community Grants Committee, along with a letter to Council.
Publicity in the local newspaper and Club newsletter and website.

A full page advertisement will be created so the Town will be recognized in the
Event Programs, that will be made up for this event.

6. HOW WILL YOU BE AFFECTED IF THE GRANT IS NOT APPROVED?

The event will continue regardless of whether or not the grant is approved. But unfortunately, if
this funding is not approved it will be the disabled individuals who will suffer. Accessibility to the
Club will be much more difficult without the financial assistance of this grant.

By reviewing our financial statements you will see the Club can’t afford to do this. As previously
stated, we have taken major cost saving steps to generate cash flow, along with holding a major
fundraiser this summer,

7. HOW WILL YOU EVALUATE AND MEASURE THE SUCCESS OF YOUR PROPOSAL?

We would evaluate and measure success of this proposal by watching all participants able to
enter our facility with ease and with independence. To provide accessibility allowing more
disabled, injured individuals to use our facility and enjoy our programs, bonspiels and events.

8. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

If approved this will be a definite asset to the Curling Club. We are not just a Curling Club. Where
once the Curling Club’s sole purpose was to provide a leisure activity in the winter to a region
that centered on summer tourism, now the Curling Club (in addition to providing leisure activities
for the local population) is increasingly becoming a tourism driver in the winter at a time when
Gananoque tourism is in decline.

In addition to its contribution to the community as a recreation facility and revenue generator,
the Club is a community resource. Programs such as SAIL seniors group use it for lunches.
Virtually every Gananoque service club, including Lions, Rotary, Shriners, Masons and Fellowship
Groups use the Curling Club facility for meetings and events. This grant will allow our business to
literally open and keep open our doors to facilitate community use.






Gananoque Community Grants Programme

C5.* Proposal Budget

Please note the following:

» If your request is for equipment or facility upgrades, a written quote (estimate) from a
supplier or contractor is required. Please attach to your application.

» If your request is for a facility upgrade to a site you do not own, please include a letter permitting this work
to be done (if funding is approved) from the facility owner.

Should full financial support not be recommended for your proposal, it will be helpful to know which items
you view as the most critical part of your request. Please complete the priority ranking section in the chart
below for this purpose (1 = highest priority/most needed).

Expected Costs D2 Expected Funding E %’i
Description $Amount | o € Sources $ Amount = 0}
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Sub-Total: | Wy, =

Sub-Tofal:

Funding Request: $ M\ &\ &

In-Kind Contributions (donation of space, materials, etc.)

Contribution Estimated $ Donor g %

Value € B
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* Please refer to sample (next page) provided for assistance on completing this section of the application.
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Date 10/9/2012

John £ Morlon TO  Gananonue curling club
74 Garden cfo. Dave Tamblyn
Gananoque, Onl. K/G 1H7

Phone 613-214-0140

Salesperson Job Payment Terms Due Date
Due on receipt

Gty Descrption Unit Price Line Tolal

Dig, form and pour wheelchair ramp to existing 700.00
concrete pad at south entrance. '

Subtotal 700.00
Sales Tax 91.00

Total 791.00
el
Quolation prepared by: John Morton /ey //5 B = - . :

£
)

/

Thank you for your business!






McCLEMENT ELECTRIC LTD.

@

1909 McClement Rd, Kingston, On K7L 5H6
Tel: (613)382-4968 Fax: (613) 382-7022
Email: mcclement.electric@gmail.com

***PROPOSAL*™*™

SUBMITTED TO: DAVID TAMBLYN
david.e.tamblyn@gmail.com

JOB NAME: HANDICAPPED DOOR OPERATOR
GANANOQUE CURLING CLUB
GANANOQUE, ONTARIO

DATE: SEPTEMBER 25, 2012

We are pleased to submit our quotation for the following:

- SUPPLY AND INSTALL ONE HANDICAPPED DOOR OPERATOR AND 2 PUSH
BUTTONS ON EXTERIOR SIDE DOOR

MATERIAL AND LABOUR: $3,295.00
NOTE : HST NOT INCLUDED

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:

GRAHAM HUTCHINSON






1, DESCRIBE PROJECT:

The Gananoque Curling Club is hosting the “Timbits Ontario Provincial Elementary School
Championships, from Thursday April 4, 2093 through Sunday April 7", 2013.

This will be the 2™ time the Gananoque Curling has hosted this event.

This is a very large scale curling event. We accept the first 80 entries from all over the province of
Ontario and will also include local school participants. In total there will be 460 elementary school i v
children participating in this event.

In 2008, we ran this competition, which was a phenomal success not just for the Curling Club, but also
for area motels, restaurants and stores. Our statistics show that this event brought over 2000 people to
the Town of Gananoque for 5 nights. Also, by running this type of event it not only gives the
Gananoque Curling Club the opportunity to increase our fundraising efforts, it also showcases the
Town of Gananoque, in hopes that people will return at another time.

Nt

In order to run a event of this magnitude its imperative we also operate out of the Lou Jeffries
Recreation Facilty. By saying this we must rent (6) sheets of curling stones, Ice Scrapper and pay costly
transportation costs. This cost is substantial.

2. HOW WILL THE PROJECT ENHANCE THE TOWN OF GANANOQUE?

The Gananoque Curling Club is a not-for-profit organization that provides recreational activities for a
demographic group that is by and large underserved in Gananoque and surrounding area. Recently, the
club has achieved an enhancd certain status within the curling world and successtfully bid for the right
to host 2 major events this curling season. In addition to the Timbits Elementary Championship we
will also be hosting the Ontario Wheelchair Provincial Finals, These events will bring in large numbers
of players and their families during what is the off season for Gananoque tourism. Hotels, restaurants
and local retailers will benefit during a particularly difficult time of the year for them. Moreover, if
successful more events of the size and scope of those already booked will continue to be attracted. The
business community will continue to benefit from the Gananoque Curling Club’s ability to host events
and bring additional econmical activity to the town.

The Curling Club seeks a grant for the Timbit Ontario Provincial Elementary Championships for
$5457.99. These monies will be used to acknowledge every child that participates, win or lose, with a
medal. We try to promote participation and exercise to the children. Not just winning.

3. BUDGET SHOWING ALL EXPENDITURES/SOURCES OF REVENUE

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED






4, WHAT ARE YOUR FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES AND/OR SPONSORSHIPS?

The Board of Directors from the 2011/12 season formed a “Finanical Task Force” to find ways
to generate and save money, to enable the Curling Club to get out of their deficit position.

The Culring built an expansion in 2006 to become handicap accessible, by increasing our square
footage to accommodate larger washrooms, doors, and we also installed a lift.

Firstly, one of the main reasons we are in a deficit position is the expansion was $56,000.00
over budget for which we continue to make payments.

Secondly, not unlike any other business in Gananoque, the Curling Club has been hit hard
economically due to all the plant closures in Town. Saturday’s that were booked with Mahle,
Collins and Aikman, Multi-Laser & Textron employees no longer exist. People have moved to
find employment elsewhere, so this has caused membership loss.

The last few years the Board of Directors, Management and members have worked endless
hours trying to find ways to replace this business

Our current 2012/13 Board of Directors have implemented major changes which were
recommended by our Financial Task Force. We have now developed a “Volunteer Ice Crew”
which will translate into over $10,000.00 in savings.

They are now in the process of developing a “Kitchen Crew” which will translate into a
possible $5,000.00 in savings.

New this year at the suggestion of the Financial Task Force, is a “Business League. We are
hoping to get local businesses to enjoy a night of Social Curling and an opportunity to showcase
there business. This again will generate additional income.

In the summer of 2012, we did an extensive fundraiser, as we needed to replace aging Beer
fridges which were no longer environmentally friendly, and our ovens/rangesneeded to be
replaced as they were leaking gas, and our dishwasher needs replaced as it does not meet Health
Unit Standards. Through the generosity of Club members we have raised sufficient funds for
this critical equipment replacement. This new equipment was necessary to remain self
sufficient and to secure future business for th Club and more importantly, for the community.

We normally host a Summer Curling Bonspiel every August and have for 24 years. This was a
majm yearly fundraiser for the Curling Club, as we would generate upwards c(f $7500 00 )
income. F

(£ 4
The Town of Gananoque would not allows us to continue to use the Recréation Facility, as they
cited costs were too high for the town taxpayer. So this major fundraiser no longer exists,

which has been another financial blow to the Curling Club.

5. IF YOUR GRANT REQUEST IS APPROVED, HOW WILL YOU NOTIFY THE
COMMUNITY?

A thank you letter to the Community Grants Committee, along with a letter to Council.
Publicity in the local newspaper and Club newsletter and website.

A full page advertisement will be created so the Town will be reognized in the Events Porgram,
that will be made up for this event.






6. HOW WILL YOU BE AFFECTED IF THE GRANT IS NOT APPROVED?

The event will continue regardless of whether or not the grant is approved. This event is strictly
ran by volunters in order that the Curling Club be successful in the fundraising efforts.

If this grant is turned down, the majority of the children participating will receive nothing.

7.  HOW WILL YOU EVALUATE AND MEASURE THE SUCCESS OF YOUR
PROPOSAL?

We would just have to observe the children. If they are smiling, laughing and happy with their
achievements, that is how we would measure the event as a success.

8. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.,

If approved this will be a definite asset to the Curling Club. We are not just a Curling Club.
Where once the Curling Club’s sole purpose was to provide a leisure activity in the winter to a
region that centered on summer tourism, now the Curling Club (in addition to providing leisure
activities for the local population) is increasingly becoming a tourism driver in the winter at a
time when Gananoque tourism is in decline.

In addition to its contribution to the community as a recreation facility and revenue generator,
the Club is a community resource. Programs such as SAIL seniors group use it for lunches.
Virtually every service club, including Lions, Rotary, Shriners, Masons and Fellowship Groups
use the Gananoque Curling Club for meetings and events.






Gananoque Community Grants Programme

C5.* Proposal Budget

Please note the following:
»  If your request is for equipment or facility upgrades, a written quote (estimate) from a
supplier or contractor is required. Please attach to your application.

» If your request is for a facility upgrade to a site you do not own, please include a letter permitting this work
to be done (if funding is approved) from the facility owner.

Should full financial support not be recommended for your proposal, it will be helpful to know which items
you view as the most critical part of your request. Please complete the priority ranking section in the chart
below for this purpose (1 = highest priority/most needed).

Expected Costs >2 Expected Funding é 8
Description $ Amount c‘% % Sources $ Amount € %
. « S | ¢
s NS DD
V2200800, AT | D oo S Yoes W o .l
Ser %\G\-\ Q:, gmﬁ*i = @T oo v
O oo\ S RS AN Sewoe ot Gan SHER gt
\)\“‘Q‘T“S\Hm\‘)kihkﬂhl\\fk'{fb Lo
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<\J\< Qi m\\‘L}Q_, Do o
\Kv:s‘r\\_:\\n‘\ 3 Stwie | Soe |
L b oA Q\AK\‘\—\ Scin | YA
Moo\ DacwaSubFotal: | Bo o Sub-Total: [\, W\-s¢
N oas wneS eSS QG L DE Mg go
Funding Request: $ B
In-Kind Contributions (donation of space, materials, etc.)
B ki
Contribution Estimated $ Donor E B
Value £ 08)-
\(C"\\hh\"‘z.‘c;, Voo O \soo bufs \J\V\“\\\L(’ < \/ o (14
TEans Ssaghs . Yoo Q?\\-\\‘-\ \&umbd—« v
W 8- ?\(&‘\E SANS DO ) \"\q-.\((* = v’
e v O el Y=ty '\I\ c\r\\uﬁ% v’ y
Q A ::\\;‘b Ky 0 £a A \/
Total: 4

* Please refer to sample (next page) provided for assistance on completing this section of the application.
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Gananoque Curling Club Mail - Curling Medallion https://mail.google.com/mail/W0/?ui=2&ik=e345¢cacd37&view=pté&s...

John Michael's Collection
www.pathcom.com/~curling

416-766-6057

Jayne Curtis <info@gananoquecurlingclub.com> Fri, Sep 21, 2012 at 1:27 PM
To: John Porter <curling@pathcom.com>

Good Afternoon:
Thank you for the email.
If possible, can you send me a formal quotation, for the New Medallion - Maple Leaf.

For a quantity of 460 pieces
Please show Shipping Charges
And any other costs that could be incurred.

We have a big event in April and | am in the process of getting quotation.
I would require this information by September 28th if possible.

Thank you

Jayne Curtis

Manager

Gananoque Curling Club
info@gananoquecurlingclub.com
[Quoted text hidden]

John Porter <curling@pathcom.com> Fri, Sep 21, 2012 at 4:14 PM
To: Jayne Curtis <info@gananoquecurlingclub.com>

Thanks for your email, Jayne.

We are pleased to quote as follows:

460 of Style 9402 Medallion — Maple Leaf @ $9.50 each = $4,370.00
Less 30% discount = $1,311.00

Net Product = $3,059.00
Plus HST = $397.67
Plus Shipping = $8.00

Total Invoice = $3,464.67

We can also do engraving stamped right into the pieces at manufacturing if you plan to have them all labeled
the same. Probably this would be best on the back of the medallion depending on how much you want to write.
There would be no extra charge for this.

]

Thanks

John Porter

20f3 9/26/2012 12:43 PM





Gananoque Curling Club Mail - Curling Medallion

John Michael's Collection

www.pathcom.com/~curling

[Quoted text hidden]
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Date: Sept.27, 2012

Club: The Gananoque Curling Club

Quotatiomn

300 Williams Street
Gananoque, ON
K7G 1T1

Contact: Jayne Curtis

Quote # : KT-5625 Tel/Fax: (613) 382-3281
Email:
Quantity |Product Number Description Unit Price
6 sheets Supply 6 Sheets of Curling Stones with Handles for Use at $200.00
(96 stones) The Elementary School Provincial Championships Per Sheet

TRANSPORT BY OUR TRUCK

11 HOURS DRIVING AT $24.00/HR
FUEL AT $150.00 EACH WAY

Transportation Via:  Canada Curling Stone Co.

Transportation cost may fluctuate due to the unstable fuel costs. Please contact oue

ollice for verification at nme of order

Sub Total
Prepared By: Transportation
(Aurelia Almeida /Canada Curling Stone Co.)
5% GST
Accepted By: 13 % HST
(please sign here and return by fax) Total in Canadian Funds

Terms: Net 30 Days

We are please to submit the above quotation for your consideration. Should you place and order, be assured it will receive our
prompt attention. This quotation is valid for 30 days. Thereafter it is subject to change without notice.

Canada Curling Stone Co.
6331 Egremont Dr., R.R.# 4, Komoka, Ontario. NOL 1RO
Tel: 1-888-580-7951 Fax: (519) 666-0118
Email: aalmeida@canadacurlingstone.on.ca






Total

$ 1,200.00
$ 264.00
$ 300.00
b 1,764.00
SEE ABOVE
N/A
$ 229.32

$ 1,993.32






GANANOQUE CURLING CLUB

UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

BALANCE SHEET
as at May 31

Assets
Current Assets
Cash
Other
Accts Receivable

Capital Assets (Note 1)
TOTAL ASSETS

Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accts Payable
Other
Notes (Note 2)
Unearned Income

Long Term Debt
Mortgage (Note 3)
OVCA Loan (Note 4)
OCA Loan (Note 5)
Notes (Note 6)

Equity
Retained Earnings
Net Income
Other

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Financial Statment 11-12 + Budget

2011 2012 Budget 2013
$
-20,110 -21547
3,759 3470
1,906 781
-14,445 -17,296
428,618 428618 428618
414,173 411,322
1,642 4779
1,302 187
27,500 27500 27500
0 407
30,444 32,873
53,991 49724 45457
4,348 4348 0
16,000 12000 8000
17,500 12500 10000
91,839 78,672 63,457
278,478 291891
13,398 7983
15 15
291,891 299,889
414,174 411,334
Page 1 10/16/2012





GANANOQUE CURLING CLUB

UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
Year ending May 31

Cash at beginning of period
Net Income

Adjustments
Accts Receivable
Prepaid inventory
Unearned Income
Other
Notes 2003 (Note 2)
Accts Payable

Investing

Acquisition of capital assets
Financing

Mortgage (Note 3)

OVCA (Note 4)

OCA (Note 5)

Notes 2007 (Note 6)

Opening Balance Equity

Cash Inflow

Cash at end of period

Financial Statment 11-12 + Budget

2011 2012

$
-5,242 -20108
13,398 7983
-519 1126
-829 828
-9267 407
132 -539
-1000 0
783 2023
2,698 11,827
-297 0
-4267 -4267
-4000 0
-4000 -4000
-5000 -5000
- 7267 13267
-14,866 -1,440
-20,108 -21,548

Page 2

Budget 2013
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GANANOQUE CURLING CLUB

UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year ending May 31

Income
Memberships
Bar Operations
Bonspiels/Catering
Fundraising
Grants (NOte 9)
Miscellaneous

Expenses
Equipment
Projects
Occupancy
Administration

NET INCOME FROM OPERATIONS

Bar Operations
Sales
Cost of Sales (note 8)
Net Income
Bonspiels/Catering
Bonspiel Sales
Catering Sales
Cost of Sales (note 8)
Net Income
Occupancy Costs
Insurance & Taxes
Utilities
Cleaning
Repairs (Note 7)
Salaries (Note 8)

Administration Costs

Office
Finance

Financial Statment 11-12 + Budget

2011 2012 Budget 2013
$
35,606 36091 47001
33,305 28496 27391
29,401 29236 40242
20,689 7735 11880
1,000 15991 0
8,798 6848 6573
128,799 124,397 133,087
489 0 0
4,585 508 1000
97,740 102356 91106
12,5687 13550 12100
115,401 116,414 104,206
13,398 7,983 28,881
79403 69473 68844
46098 40977 41453
33,3056 28,496 27,391
46035 38692 60917
36831 44808 44808
53465 54264 65483
29,401 29,236 40,242
9171 9250 9500
32168 33625 34058
1984 1713 1800
4860 10999 5000
49557 46769 40748
97,740 102,356 91,106
6229 7293 7100
6358 6257 5000
12,587 13,550 12,100
Page 3

10/15/2012






Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

Note 4:

Note 5:

Note 6:

Note 7:

Note 8:

Note 9:

GANANOQUE CURLING CLUB
UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The facility is composed of:

2011 2012
Land $110,000 $110,000
Building $290,319 $290,319
Chattels $28,299 $28,299

$428,618 $428,618

Promissory Notes totalling $35,500, with interest determined annually, were obtained in 2003.
Interest payable on 14 Apr 2012 was at 4.75 %. Interest on outstanding notes ($27,500) will be
Payable on 14 Apr 2013 at 4.75%.

A Mortgage was obtained from the Bank of Montreal for up to $100,000, with interest at prime
Plus 1 3/4%. Principal was payable at 1/120 of the total per month. $93,500 was obtained on
24 Apr 2003. The mortgage was increased to $75,000 in Dec 2007, with the same terms. On
8 Apr 2009, with $63,235.20 outstanding, the mortgage was renegotiated with payments to be
spread over 180 payments at Bank Prime + 2.5%

At the same time, a Line of Credit of up to $20,000 was obtained, with the annual interest at
Bank Prime + 2.5%, payable on the outstanding balance, daily, payable monthly.

A $20,000 loan was obtained from the Ottawa Valley Curling Association in 2003, with interest at
Bank Prime -1.0%. In 2007, the loan was renewed at $20,000. No payment was made in 2012.
The final payment is expected to be made in 2013, with interest at 2.00%

In February 2010, a loan from the Ontario Curling Association was renegotiated for $20,000, with
interest at Bank Prime — 1.0%, with payments made quarterly for 5 years.

Because of the expansion over-run, $35,000 was borrowed in 2007, repayable over 5 years, with
interest at 5.0%. The outstanding principal has been reduced to $12,500.

Major repair and maintenance items were:

Replace compressor in dehumidifier $2,200
Ice Painting $1,699
Repair dishwasher $1,420
Repair heaters $1,076
Bypass faulty valve in ice plant $850
Jet Ice agreement $775
Repair beer fridge $500
Clean fireplace $430

Salaries for bartenders, caterers and kitchen help are directly allocated to bar, bonspiel and catering
rather than included in general salaries. Salaries for ice maintenance are included in general salaries.
The expenses for the 2010-11 fiscal year have been modified to reflect this change.

Received a $16,000 one time grant from the Town of Gananoque to contribute to the cost of the
Junior and Senior curling programs.

Financial Statment 11-12 + Budget Page 4 10/15/2012





c2:
We received a grant in August 2011 in the amount of 16,000.00 to support the very active Senior League
and Youth League. The amount we were awarded by the grants committee helped cover costs

associated with running these leagues as there are always short falls.

Increasing membership funding in these 2 distinct areas can be very difficult.
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Gananoque Community Grants Programme

C3. In addition to items noted in C1, please outline below your organization's sources of
operating revenue. This will assist in our financial review of your organization.

Revenue Sources (be specific) Amount Received Current Budget
(previous financial yr.) (projected)
Membershi Fees
ucr—ea.sga\ 25609 ) 4700 /
New leaqre.
Program Fees / Fees for Service &
ffcoma DY n;emen'*ah'j 517372 ("74%%

Schop] chawmpionships
Other (non-Town)Government Funding

Other Grants
E —

e 6236 7753
Sponsorshlﬁm ] 21 47 9 s pm P
Donations

Y , :
Xy (\‘K \ Gifts In Kind

Other (please.speci
ha Sﬁm Eii% L2 1D | 227

Total Revenues:

|68 4P b ;g3087

Page 7 of 12
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Town of Gananoque
AT s Deinat Thmnd
iy 1\].115 DHCLt Liadl
Gananoque, Ontario

K76 276
Attention: Town of Gananogue Council Grant
RE: Request for Support for 2013 1000 Islands International Sidewalk Chalk Art Festival

We have been encouraged by Members of Council to submit funding support in the fall of 2012 given the Chalk
Art Festival is held in the early part 0f 2013, Last year when we submitted, and requesi was received September 7,
2011 we neglected to supply a covering letter covering this point which resulted in the request for support being
reviewed in 2012 - just prior Chalk Art Festival which made budgeting difficult.

We are writing again this vear to ask for vour support for this event as vou have generously provided in 2010
through 2012 with covering letter. As you know this event is designed to promote community pride as well as to
add to our local arts initiatives. It is a “shoulder season™ activity which is intended to bring people into Gananoque
prior to our prime tourist dates. In that regard each year has grown in number of participants and spectators,
although 2011 did have fo contend with weather related discrepancies, hampering activities.

We intend to make improvements for 2013 taking in account this year's experience with the change in venue from
King Street to the Town Park. We will of course continue to make everyone welcome to come out and “Chalk the
Walk." We are once again partnering with the Canadian Wildlife Federation. In 2012 Cravola cut back their
support for chalk suppties, and the BIA reduced their support while TIAP are expecting the Festival to become
self sustaining by its 5th year. We hope that we can count on your generosity for a confribution again this year, as
we seek to build a funding base for the festival

Thank you for vour consideration.
%Encerely;

AWy G min

David Ansley, Comumittes Co-chair 613-382-2882 (res)
Jan Gravelle, Committee Co-chair 613-530-0922 {cell)
1000 Tslands International Sidewalk Chalk Art Festivat

This event is the result of support, partnership and guidance from the following organizations:

¢ Canadian Wildlife Federation +  Gananoque Secondary School — Event
+  Chamber of Comuerce Ambassadors

¢  Town of Gananoque +  Gananoque Police Services

+ TIAP *  (Gananoque Fire Services

+  Dreams in Motion ¢ Gananoque Public Library

+ Boys & Girls Club of Gananoque e Downlown Gananogue BIA

+  PepsiCo Canada

www.chalkthewalk.ca






- 4 th A MNUa [

A Day ofFamify, Fun!

Samrday May 12%% 2012
Town Park - Gajzanoque

Live Music ¢ Crayola Air Castle
Boys & Girls Club BBQ

*Rain Date Dreams in Motion ¢ Face Painting

June 9th, 2012 Entertainment ¢ Prizes

Meet Award-winning Children’s Author & lllustrator

Wallace Edwards,
See amazing 3-DChalk art by Guy Wales (erere. 3dChalkGry.com)
Plus Local artist David Day works his “sidewalk magic”

This Year's Canadian Wildlife Federation Theme is

“Love the Outdoors”

Create your ot masterpiece.. . FREE sidewalk chalk provided!
o | Registration opens at 9:00 a.m. Only $2 per participant
R More information at www.chalkthewalk.ca

A Community Event made possible by generous support from the follorving: ——

+ The Town of Gananoque ¢ Canadian Wildlife Federation ¢ The Crayola Company ¢
¢ Dowinlown Ganancque BIA ¢ Theusand Islands Accommodation Pariners (TIAP) ¢
+ PepsiCo Boltling Company ¢ Dreams in Motion ¢ Gananoque Public Library e
¢ Boys & Girls Club of Gananogue ¢+ Gananoque Secondary School — Event Ambassadors ¢
+ Gananoque Police & Fire Services ¢ Sleepy Hollow B&B ¢
+ VAGA Arlists of Gananoquo ¢ Gananoque Home Hardware ¢






RECEIVED ocT 0 5 2012

2013 Town of Gananogue Council Grant
e & w
pATE: VG oRiy Zﬁ‘" NG 7

Part A — Organization Information

APPLICATION FOR: GROUP PROJECT /Community Event
¢ Explore with young people who can confribute to the community event where
they are going to be in 10 years if there is not opportunity, no hope or aspiration
instilled — and break down barriers and help people improve

ORGANIZATION’S NAMI: 1000 Islands International Sidewalk Chalk Art Festival,
a.k.a Chalk Art Festival & Chalk the walk

ADDRESS & POSTAL CODE: 1625 Howe Is. Drive, Gananogue, Ontario, K7G 2V6

TELEPHONE: Jan Gravelle 613-530-0922 David Ansley 613-382-2882

EMAIL: Jan Gravelle jangravelle@gananoque.com David Ansley dansley(@cogeco.ca

CO-ORDINATORS:_Jan Gravelle TELEPHONE: 613-530-0922
David Ansley TELEPHONE: 613-382-2882

CONTACT PERSONS: Jan Gravelle TELEPHONE: 613-530-0922 or
David Ansley TELEPHONE: 613-382-2882

NUMBER OF TOWN MEMBERS: 5 NUMBER OF OTHER MEMBERS: 3

MEMBERSHIP FEE: Not applicable SERVICE/CLIENT FEE: § 2 participant fee

FUNDING AMOUNT REQUESTED: $ 3,500,

1. DESCRIBE PROJECT

Chalk Art Festival is a community event.

The Chalk Art Festival and its participating partners Dreams in Motion, the Boys & Girls
Club of Gananoque, Gananoque and Lansdowne Girl Guides, Gananoque Intermediate
Secondary School Event Staff Ambassadors, Town of Gananoque, BIA, Chamber of
Commetce, TIAP, participating artists and performers planned and showcased passionate
community and local visual and performing art talent. The Learning Commons
Informationist for Gananoque and area have advised while Wallace Edwards has visited
local schools in the past 3 years, they wish to diversity to area authors. At the same time






2013 Town of Gananogue Council Grani

the local schools are happy to distribute flyers to their students to promote the Chalk Art
Festival.
¢ To create a fun and creative event for the residents of Gananoque and Township
of Leeds and Thousand Islands.
¢ To bring people to Gananoque who will get to know and appreciate the beauty of
the area better and who will utilize local businesses.
¢ To add a dimension to the numerous existing artistic events the area is known for.
o To continue to develop and implement an annual Sidewalk Chalk Art Festival to
promote business and add fo the cultural appeal that is making the Thousand
Islands area a premier heritage, art / cultural and tourism destination.

The festival will attract artists and performers of all ages and levels while adding to
Gananoque’s attractions during the “shoulder season” for early tourism visits,
Participants and attendees alike will enjoy the event and be attracted by a collaborative
publicity campaign each year,

2. HOW WILL PROJECT ENHANCE THE TOWN OF GANANOQUE?

Gananoque and the 1000 Islands International Sidewalk Chalk Art Festival;

In 2013 festival partners seek to build civic pride and the much praised passionate
demonstrations of art and performances showcased in 2012 to residents, visitors and
tourists.

Background

In 2009 the number of participating artists was 100, while over 300 people
“attended” the May 23™ event.

In 2010, the goal or anticipated number of participating artists is was 150. Actual number
of participants was 146. The number of people the festival hoped to attract in 2010 was
1,600 and more than 1,600 people are estimated to have attended the May 15,2010
event.

In previous years the festival had not considered a rain date..204:1-was a learning
experience. The May 15" event date was rained-out:*Festival organizers considered each
weekend following as a possibility but due to large local preplanned events every
weekend, that would deplete the participation, and July 16™ was selected as the rain date.
Even then it became a shared event in the park.
¢ School was out in July (pupil interest faded)
¢ Teachers in the 4 schools linked closely to pre-event Chalk Art Festival activities
integral to the event were not able to remind children and parents of the Chalk Art
Festival
¢ Some families were on vacation, travelling or participating in other local events






2013 Town of Gananoque Council Grant

¢ July 16" event date for the Chalk Art was in competition with Lansdowne Fair,
Buskers Rendezvous, Odessa Fair and a Howe Island event, (cottager attended
The day was blistering hot
The favored event date for Chalk Art Festival is in May, in the ‘shoulder season’
with back-up rain date in June given 2011 learning experience.

In 2012, the number of participating artists was 93, while an estimated 900 people
“attended” the May 12 event

Plans to benefit Town of Gananogue

For 2013 festival organizers are talking with local schools to explore reestablishing with
local schools. an advance workshop of the Chalk Axt Festival. Potential list of occasions
in schools is five: Linklater Public School, Thousand Islands Elementary School, and
Sweet’s Corners Elementary School. Opportunities will also be explored with St. Joseph
Public School, and Gananoque Secondary School.

2. HOW WILL PROJECT ENHANCE THE TOWN OF GANANOQUE?

Plans will be continued to be refined for the festival’s visitor and tourist marketing
communications

¢ On radio, cable, CBC and community based newspapers in Gananoque,
Brockville, Kingston and northern New York State

¢ Explore additional participation opportunities with Canadian Wildlife
Federation’s Education programme.

¢ Follow-up suggestions to explore opportunities with the Downtown BIA,
Chamber of Commerce, TIAP and Town of Gananoque that bring value and
experience to the community

¢ Introduce youth, amateur and even professional artists to an art form at a
community level that will realize their goals

¢ Feature an event that opens-doors or opportunities to other art forms [music,
dance, theatre, crafts etc] to join and participate at the community level

¢ (ontinue to refine and upgrade the value of the website presentation for festival’s
audience development www.chalkthewalk.ca
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» Explore with young people who can contribute to the community event where
they are going to be in 10 years if there is not opportunity, no hope or aspiration
instilled — and break down barriers and help people improve

¢ Rethink what this and any community event is all about and finding ways to
enrich lives through meaningful experiences

3. ATTACHED, BUDGET SHOWING ALL SOURCES OF REVENUE REGARDING
CHALK ART FESTIVAL — PART B. B2

4. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

CO-ORDINATORS SIGNATURES: WM mﬁfgm /7

/z‘f :fw«%/fﬂ {M/{/






Part B - Organization Financial Information

B1. a) 1. Balance Sheet

2013 Town of Gananogue Council Grant

The 1000 Islands International Sidewalk Chalk Art Festival
Assets 2011 2012

Current assets:

Cash $4,038.33 $3,377.38

Accounts receivable $0.00 $0.00

inventory {inciudes in-kind stock) - $1,003.63 $837.22
Total current Assets: $5,041.96 $4,214.60
Fixed assets:

Plant (not applicable) $0.00 $0.00
Gelivery (not applicable) $0.00 $0.00
Total Assets: $5,041.96 $4,214 .60

Liabilities
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $0.00 $0.00
Bank Loans $0.00 $0.00
Totai current liabilities $0.00 $0.00
Notes payable $0.00 $0.00
Capital [Net worth] $5,041.96 $4,214.60






2013 Town of Gananoque Council Grant

Part B - Organization Financial Information

B1. a} 2. Income Statement

The 1000 Islands International Sidewalk Chalk Art Festival

7
Income Statement {( 2011 / 2012
income:
Total revenues, cash, donations In Rind $5,5656.15 $4,356.22
Operating Costs:
Rentals $701.00 $661.32
Headliners fees $1,645.00 $2,100.00
Advertising/promotion/ design $1,398.79 $1,274.50
& printing
Writers -in-school program $400.00 30.00
Supplies f $336.64 $200.02
Prizes VL $350.00 $0.00
Food / catering for volunteers & $23.00 $60.00
headliners !
Co-coordinator $500.00 $500.00
Transportation $36.07 $19.92
Miscellaneous $33.99 $24.54

Total operating costs: $5,424.49 $4,840.30






2013 Town of Ganancgue Council Grant

Part B - Crganization Financial Information

B1. b) Operating Budget 2013

The 1000 Islands International Sidewalk Chalk Art Festival

Xi)_u.rﬁg/g-\ LY

Dbt 77

=4
c = - 3
§ 2> El 5
= = Q [0}
< g O |
Expected Cost Description $ Amount O | Expected Funding Sources $ Amount
Rentals 661.00] 1% BIA 250.00 X
Headliner fees 2,350.00 | 38% TIAP < - X
iAdvertising / promotion 1,700.00 | 27v% X
Design & Printing
Sponsor / Supporter
Writers-in-schools program 0% Writers-in-schools program
Ontario Arts Council 0% Ontario Arts Council
Supplies Total expected funding 250.00
Chalk Art Festival 22500 4%
in kind funding
Food / catering for volunteer Pepsi 25.00
and Headiiners 175.00] 3%
Crayola
1000 Island Kayaking 190.00
Adjacent activities
Canadian Wildlife Federation 164.00
Air castle 600.00| 10%
Co-ordinator [to be named] 500.00] 8% Total in kind funding 379.00
Miscellaneous 30.00] 0%
Other
Transportation 2000 o%
Sub - Total $6,261.00 _100% Sub - Total $625.00
gy N
s N Ppvnrnen b f 2 o
Funding Request $ 3,500.00\ e LE Lo :‘“ " G R
T ~ s e <f by 2 & LEAD
. e






2013 Town of Gananoque Council Grant

Part B - Organization Financial Information

B2. Sources of operating revenue 2013

The 1000 Islands International Sidewalk Chalk Art Festival

Revenue Sources

Amount Received

[previous financial year]

Current Budget
[projected - 2013]

2012
Registration fees
For participants $128.00 $196.00
Programme / fees for services $0.00 $0.00
Other [non-Town] government
funding
Other grants
BIA $250.00 $250.00
TIAP $1,000.00 $0.00
Council Grant $2,500.00 $3,500.00
Fundraising
Firefighters $0.00 $0.00
Raffle $47.00 $88.00
50/50 $27.00 $60.00
Sponsorship
Canadian Wildlife Federation $163.72 $165.00
Donations $0.00 $0.00
Gifts In Kind
Crayola $0.00 $350.00
Pepsi $25.00 $25.00
1000 Islands Kayaking $190.00 $190.00
Home Hardware $0.00 $0.00
Other
Total Revenues
$4,330.72 $4,824.00

B3. Has Chalk Art Festival received financial support from the Town of

2 years? Yes.

In 2010 $ 3,500 (A Community Grant)
In 2011 $ 2,500 (A Council Grant)

in 2012 $ 2,500 (A Council Grant)

Gananoque in the past
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The Kingston Prize 2013. The Kingston School of Art. Page | of 8 RECENED 0c

TOWN OF GANANOQUE

COMMUNITY GRANTS PROGRAMME 2012
Answers to questions are in italics.

C. ORGANIZATION FINANCIAL INFORMATION

C1. Please include in your application submission —

a) Copies of your organization's financial statements for the past 2 years. Statements must
include a Balance Sheet (all assets & liabilities including cash reserves) and an Income
Statement.

Attachments: (a) Copies of the audited financial statement for the Kingston School of Art for
the last two years. (b) Copy of the financial statement for The Kingston Prize 2011 project.

b) An operating budget for the current year. If you have included activities that are part of
this grant request, please also note requested financial support from the Town of
Gananoque as a potential revenue source.

An operating budget for the Kingston Prize 2013 is included in item C3 below.
c) List of current board members.

(1) Board members of the Kingston School of Art: Primrose Craig (president), Patricia Hanna-
Clow (secretary), Barb Carr (treasurer), Marsha Gormley, Kasey Harrington, Heather Sheedy,
Elelna Tsavena, Karen Sauerbrei.

(2) The Kingston Prize organizing Committee: Julian Brown (chair), Karen Brown, Karen
Sauerbrei (vice-chair), Dick Lee, Gayle Barr, Kasey Harrington, Liz Rutherford, Marg Doherty
Gemmill.

C2. Has your organization received financial support from the Town of Gananoque in
the past?

The Kingston Prize received the following grants:
2005 $5,000. Costs of Gananoque exhibition
2007 $4,000. Costs of Gananoque exhibition
2010 $5,000. Costs of Gananoque exhibition

If so, please indicate amounts and purposes.

C3. In addition to items noted in C1, please outline below your organization's sources
of operating revenue. This will assist in our financial review of your organization.
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Following table summarizes the operations of The Kingston Prize, which are kept separate and
independent of the Kingston School of Art budgets. “Previous year” refers to the previous
event, held in 2011.

The 2011 costs were higher than the 2013 budget because of high costs at the Toronto
location, which will not be part of the 2013 tour.

Revenue Sources (be specific) | Amount Received Current Budget
(previous financial yr.) (projected for the 2013
(2011 event) event)

Membership Fees 0 0

Program Fees / Fees for Service 13,625 12,000

(artists’ entry fees)

Other (non-Town)Government 0 0

Funding

Other Grants 43,000 40,000

(W. Garfield Weston Foundation)

FFundraising 1,260 2,000

Sponsorship 0 0

Donations 50,345 38,000

Gifts In Kind 5,270 5,000

Other (please specify) 3,389 3,000

(Earned and investment income)

Total Revenues: 116,494 100,000

The budget for 2013 Gananoque exhibition and Gala is given below under C5.

C4. TOWN OF GANANOQUE COMMUNITY GRANTS
DATE: 17 October 2012

APPLICATION FOR: (Select One) GROUP PROJECT: X INDIVIDUAL: TRAVEL:
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ORGANIZATION’'S NAME: Kingston School of Art (KSOA). The Kingston Prize. Canada’s
Portrait Competition (TKP) is organized in partnership with the Kingston School of Art

ADDRESS & POSTAL CODE: (a) Kingston School of Art, 167 Princess St Kingston K7L 1E4
(b) The Kingston Prize, Suite 114, 427 Princess Street Kingston K7L 5S9

TELEPHONE: 613-549-1528 EMAIL: (TKP) facepix@kingston.net FAX:
PRESIDENT OR CEO: Primrose Craig (KSOA) TELEPHONE:613-549-1528
CONTACT PERSON: Julian Brown (TKP) TELEPHONE: 613-544-6329

NUMBER TOWN MEMBERS: 70 approx (KSOA)
NUMBER OTHER MEMBERS: 700 approx (KSOA)

MEMBERSHIP FEE (KSOA): $50.00 SERVICE/CLIENT FEE:

The Kingston Prize receives about 450 entries from across Canada, from which 30 finalists are
chosen. There are approximately 50 volunteers from the Kingston/Gananoque area who help
to run the project.

FUNDING AMOUNT REQUESTED: $5,000.00

1. DESCRIBE PROJECT.
The name of the project is The Kingston Prize. Canada’s Portrait Competition.

The Kingston Prize competition has been held every two years, beginning in 2005. Itis a
competition for contemporary portraits of Canadians by Canadian artists. Paintings and
drawings made “from life” within the two years preceding the closing date are eligible. The
prize is $20,000, presented by the W. Garfield Weston Foundation. In addition two Honourable
Mention Prizes of $2000 each are also awarded, and a People’s Choice Prize of $1000 is

based upon votes by visitors to the exhibition. 2013

[re
ol .
Three of the four previous'Kingston Prize exhibitions were held at the Firehall Theatre in ‘j'j b Z,‘u,
Gananoque and the fifth exhibition has been booked there as well, opening with a Gala #

preview on Thursday October 3, 2013.

LA

The Kingston Prize event is truly a national event. For each of the previous two events over
450 entries from across Canada were received, and on tour the two exhibitions visited a total
of five different cities from Nova Scotia to Alberta. At the Royal Ontario Museum in Toronto,
the 2011 show was seen by 61,754 people.

The 2013 exhibition will visit the Art Gallery of Calgary, opening on November 1, 2013, and a
further venue on the prairies is being negotiated at present.

fi
10
m‘“fj-
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2. HOW WILL THE PROJECT ENHANCE THE TOWN OF GANANOQUE?

The exhibition makes available to the people of Gananoque a national-level collection of
portraits by some of the best artists in Canada. Normally such a collection is seen only in
larger cities. We know from the visitors book, and seeing approaching pedestrians, that a
significant number of Gananoque people come to see the show.

The Firehall Theatre and Gananoque are by now well-known as pleasant and hospitable to
people coming to see the portrait exhibition, and people from many diverse places have
visited. We plan to build on this tradition in 2013. Total attendance in 2011 was approximately
1100 people, many from Gananoque and Kingston, but also from places much further away.
We are hoping to increase this attendance in 2013.

There is obvious synergy between the portrait exhibition and the plays presented at the
Thousand Islands Playhouse during October. We keep the doors open until 8 pm specifically
to encourage theatre-goers to see the exhibition on their way to the theatre.

From the economic perspective, a significant number of visitors have a meal in the town before
or after seeing the exhibition, and some stay overnight. We pay rent to the Playhouse for use
of the space for the exhibition.

3. PLEASE ATTACH THE BUDGET SHOWING ALL EXPENDITURES AND
ALL SOURCES OF REVENUE REGARDING THIS PROJECT.
(Include the budget for this project showing expenditures and all sources of cash revenue as

well as Donations in kind.)

Budget for the Gananoque exhibition is attached at C5.

4. WHAT ARE YOUR FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES AND/OR SPONSORSHIP
PLANS FOR THE UPCOMING YEAR?

For the Kingston Prize the major sponsorship is $40,000, presented by the W. Garfield Weston
Foundation of Toronto. This donation covers the Prize of $20,000 and and administrative costs
of the competition such as jury and artists fees. This sponsorship began in 2007, at a more
modest level, but has been increased as the Kingston Prize has grown in stature.

Fund raising is beginning in October 2012 with a theatre party at Domino Theatre in Kingston.

There is a major fundraising effort from individual supporters beginning in early 2013. This is
planned to raise at least $30,000. The entry fees for artists, expected to total more than
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$10,000, are a significant source of income to cover competition costs.A small amount of
investment income comes from a fund at the Community Foundation of Kingston and Area.

There is no admission charge to the exhibition in Gananoque, but visitors are encouraged to
make a donation after they have seen the exhibition; this is expected to generate $1,000
approximately. Other income will come from sales of catalogues.

5. IF YOUR GRANT REQUEST IS APPROVED, HOW WILL YOU NOTIFY THE
COMMUNITY ABOUT YOUR RECEIPT OF FUNDS?

The Gananoque logo will be included in all publications, including the exhibition catalogue,
paid press advertising in the Gananoque Reporter, Kingston Whig-Standard, and the
Thousand Islands Playhouse season-fong program.

At the Gala Preview, there will be verbal acknowledgement and later publication of
photographs including Gananoque notables.

Press releases directed to the Kingston area will acknowledge support from Gananoque.

6. HOW WILL YOU BE AFFECTED IF THE GRANT IS NOT APPROVED OR
IF A REDUCED AMOUNT IS GRANTED?

Reduced funding would be reflected largely in the scale of the Gala Preview hospitality.
Expenditures on the quality of the exhibition presentation would be maintained and covered
from other sources of funding. Advertising may have to be curtailed.

7. HOW WILL YOU EVALUATE AND MEASURE THE SUCCESS OF YOUR
PROPOSAL?

We keep detailed records of daily attendance figures, sales of catalogues, and donations at
the exhibition.

A Visitor's book is kept available for all visitors to record their impressions, and is monitored
regularly for feedback and suggestions.
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8. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (Please attach any relevant information)
Report on the 2011 Gananoque exhibition of The Kingston Prize.
The exhibition was held at the Firehall Theatre October 6 - 23, 2011. The Thousand Islands

Playhouse rented us the space, including two rooms used for storage of logistics equipment
during the exhibition.

PRES/CEO SIGNATURE:

CONTACT SIGNATURE: @t\/\wa“‘“ LU~

* All grant recipients are required to prepare a final report on how the grant monies were
expended, and the level of success of their project — see section C of the Community Grant
Policy.
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C5.* Proposal Budget

Please note the following:

» |f your request is for equipment or facility upgrades, a written quote (estimate) from a
supplier or contractor is required. Please attach to your application.

» If your request is for a facility upgrade to a site you do not own, please include a letter
permitting this work

to be done (if funding is approved) from the facility owner.

Should full financial support not be recommended for your proposal, it will be helpful to know
which items you view as the most critical part of your request. Please complete the priority
ranking section in the chart below for this purpose (1 = highest priority/most needed).

Expected |$ amount | Priority Expected | $amount |Confirmed | Requested
costs ranking funding
Rent for 2,000 1 Town 2,000 X
Firehall Comm.
Grant
Supplies, 2,000 2 Town 2,000 X
labour Comm.
Grant
Fees to 2,000 & Fundraising | 1,000 X
artists Admissions | 1,000
Advertising | 1,000 4 Town 1,000 X
Comm.
Grant
Catering 2,500 5 Fundraising | 2,500 X
Graphics 500 6 Catalogue | 500 X
sales
Sub-total 10,000 Sub-total 10,000

Funding request: $5,000.

In-kind contributions

Contribution Estimated value | Donor Confirmed Requested
Storage space $1,000 Thousand X

and technical Islands

assistance Playhouse

Total: $1,000.
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Report on 2011 Exhibition in Gananoque.

The 2011 exhibition in Gananogue was open to the public at the Firehall Theatre, Thousand
Islands Playbouse from 7-23 October. The Gala opening was held in the evening of Thursday
6 October, with about 150 invited guests, most of whom were financial supporters of the
project. Speakers included Mayor Erika Demchuk, of Gananoque, CBC personality Eric
Friesen, and Tony Hpughton and Julian Brown of the Organizing Committee. The event was
very pleasant and successful. The prizes were awarded fo the winning artists at the
subsequent exhibition in Toronto.

The exhibition was open every day except Thanksgiving Monday from noon to 8 pm. This
allowed theatre goers to both matinee and evening performances to visit the exhibition. The
supervision of the exhibition was done by volunteers, working in pairs for four hour shifts.

Total attendance was approximately 1100 people. Admission to the exhibition was free, but
donations were requested. Every visitor received a single sheet gallery quide and a ballot for
the People’s Choice Prize, and catalogues were available for sale at $5.

The exhibition then went on tour to the Royal Ontario Museum in Toronto, where it was seen
by 61,754 people, and then to Drummonaville QC, where it was seen by about 5,000 people.
All of these people received publicity for the opening exhibition in Gananoque, and many
people came to the town from Kingston and further afield specifically to see the exhibition.

The entire event is supported by a donation of $40,000 from the W. Garfield Weston
Foundation of Toronto, which covers the Kingston Prize of $20,000 and other expenses. Other
prizes were covered by specific donations.
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Accounts
code Revenue Total Received due Budget
4150 Competition entry fees 13525.30 13525.30 0.00 13615.00
4152 Donations, exhibitions - tax recpt 3925.00 3925.00 0.00 2000.00
4153 Donations, exhibitions - no recpt 1105.65 1105.65 0.00 1000.00
4155 Other earned income 3100.00 3100.00 0.00 2950.00
4157 Investment income 289.34 289.34 0.00 200.00
4159 Fund raising events 1260.00 1260.00 0.00 2000.00
4160 Cash donations - no tax recpt 0.00 0.00 0.00 1000.00
4162 Individual donations - tax recpt 44215.23  44215.23 0.00 32000.00
4165 Corporate donations - tax recpt 1100.00 1100.00 0.00 5000.00
4166 Corporate sponsorships 0.00 0.00 0.00 11000.00
4167 Foundation grants - no tax recpt 43000.00 43000.00 0.00 45000.00
4170 Government grants 5000.00 5000.00 0.00 5000.00
4179 Total revenue 116520.52 116520.52 0.00 120765.00
Accounts

Expenses Total Net Paid Due Budget

5150 Staff 13402.91  13402.91 0.00 14100.00
5152 Artist's awards 27000.00 27000.00 0.00 27000.00
5153 Artists fees 13150.00 13150.00 0.00 12000.00
5154 Supplies 1025.61 1025.61 0.00 200.00
5156 Postage, courier, communications 841.91 841.91 0.00 1000.00
5158 Printing and copies 11929.79  11929.79 0.00 13200.00
5160 Marketing & promotion 10364.11  10364.11 0.00 12160.00
5162 Travel & accommodation 3595.25 3595.25 0.00 3500.00
5164 Equipment 13796.18  13796.18 0.00 10500.00
5166 Logistics 4581.34 4581.34 0.00 2900.00
5170 Hospitality 13017.32  13017.32 0.00 13972.00
5171 Rental 1976.92 1976.92 0.00 1800.00
5172 Insurance 1574.64 1574.64 0.00 2000.00
5178 Other expenses 238.30 238.30 0.00 6560.00
9999 Overhead/adminstrative 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5179 Total expenses 116494.28 116494.28 0.00 120892.00
Credit (debit) 26.24 26.24 0.00 (127.00)

Donations - in kind 5270.00

Statement Page 1
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REVIEW ENGAGEMENT REPORT

We have reviewed the statement of financial position of Kingston School of Art as at March 31, 2011
and the stalement of operations and surplus for the seven-month period then ended. Qur review was
made in accordance with Canadian generally accepled standards for review engagements and,
accordingly, consisted primarily of enquiry, analytical procedures and discussion related to information
supplied to us by the entity.

A review does not canslilute an audil and, consequently, we do not express an audit opinion on these
financial statements.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our altention that causes us to believe that these financial

statements are not, in all malerial respects, in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles.

L £
e

Chartered Accountants, Licensed Public Accountants

Kingston, Canada

May 12, 2011






KINGSTON SCHOOL OF ART

Statement of Financial Position
(Unaudited)

March 31, 2011

2011
Assets
Current assels:
Cash 8,919
Liabilities and Surplus
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 2,999
Surplus 5,920
8,919

See accompanying notes to financial statements.






KINGSTON SCHOOL OF ART

Statement of Operations and Surplus
(Unaudited)

For the seven-month period ended March 31, 2011

2011
Revenue:
Educational $ 26,747
Fund-raising 3,293
Membership dues and fees 9,132
Other income 1,855
Gifts and donations 876
41,903
Expenses:
Professional fees 16,836
Rent 7,646
Realty taxes 2,530
Utilities 2,514
Advertising and promotion 1,778
Accounting fees 1,500
Insurance 1,185
Telephone 650
Art supplies 542
Interest and bank charges 434
Repairs and maintenance 431
Office and general (recovery) (1,354)
34,662
Excess of revenue over expenses 7,241
Deficit, beginning of period (note 4) (1,321)
Surplus, end of period $ 5,920

See accompanying notes to financial statements.





KINGSTON SCHOOL OF ART

Notes to Financial Statements

For the seven-month period ended March 31, 2011

Kingston School of Art (the "Entity") is incorporated under the laws of Ontario as a non-profit
organization and has registered charity status. The School provides art classes in Kingston,
Ontario and operates a gallery for the exhibition of works by local and regional artists,

1. Significant accounting policies:

(a)

(b)

(c)

Revenue recognition:

Revenue is recognized when services are provided or goods are sold.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and
expenses during the year. Actual results could differ from those estimates. These estimates
are reviewed annually and as adjustments become necessary, they are recognized in the
financial statements in the period in which they become known.

Contributed services:

A substantial number of volunteers contribute a significant amount of their time each year.
Because of the difficuity of determining the fair value, contributed services are not
recognized in the financial statements.

2. Financial instruments:

Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities

The carrying value of cash and accounts payable and accrued liabilities approximates their fair
value due to the relatively short periods to maturity of these items.

Statement of cash flows:

A statement of cash flows has not been provided as it would not provide additional useful
information.






KINGSTON SCHOOL OF ART

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
(Unaudited)

For the seven-month period ended March 31, 2011

4. Comparative figures:

The Entity's previous year-end was August 31, 2010. The financial statements for previous years
were prepared internally by the Entity. Comparative figures for the year ended August 31, 2010
have not been shown.






Financial Statements of

KINGSTON SCHOOL OF ART

Year ended March 31, 2012
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REVIEW ENGAGEMENT REPORT

We have reviewed the statement of financial position of Kingston School of Art as at March 31, 2012
and the statements of operations and surplus and cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2012 Qur
review was made in accordance with Canadian generally accepted standards for review engagements
and, accordingly, consisted primarily of enquiry, analytical procedures and discussion related to
information supplied to us by the entity.

A review does not constitute an audit and consequently we do not express an audit opinion on these
financial statements.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that these financial
statements are not, in all material respects, in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles.

L s
et

Chartered Accountants, Licensed Public Accountants
September 19, 2012

Kingston, Canada
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KINGSTON SCHOOL OF ART

Statement of Financial Position
(Unaudited)

March 31. 2012, with comparative figures for 2011

2012 2011
Assets
Current assets:
Cash 679 8,919
HST receivable 3,230 -
3,909 8,919
Liabilities and Surplus
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 2,934 2,999
Surplus 975 5,920
3,909 8,919

See accompanying notes to financial stalements.





KINGSTON SCHOOL OF ART

Statement of Operations and Surplus
(Unaudited)

Year ended March 31, 2012, with comparative figures for the seven-month period ended March 31,

2011
2012 2011
Revenue:
Educational 64,299 26,747
Fund-raising 2,459 3,293
Membership dues and fees 244 9,132
Other income 1,876 1,346
Rental income 8,834 509
Gifts and donations 1,155 876
78,867 41,903
Expenses:
Professional fees 38,036 16,836
Rent 24,907 7,646
Realty taxes 2,480 2,630
Utilities 4,074 2,514
Advertising and promotion 3,760 1,778
Office and general (recovery) 3,343 (1.519)
Accounting fees 2,730 1,500
Insurance 1,622 1,155
Repairs and maintenance 1,399 596
Art supplies 1,110 542
Telephone 1,090 650
Interest and bank charges 905 434
Gain on disposal of equipment (1,644) -
83,812 34,662
Excess of revenue over expenses (expenses over revenue) (4,945) 7,241
Surplus (deficit), beginning of year 5,920 {1.321)
Surplus, end of year 975 5,920

See accompanying notes to financial statements.





KINGSTON SCHOOL OF ART

Statement of Cash Flows
(Unaudited)

Year ended March 31, 2012

2012
Cash provided by (used in):
Operations:

Excess of expenses over revenue (4,945)
Increase in HST receivable (3,230)
Decrease in accounts payable and accrued liabilities (65)

(8,240)

Decrease in cash (8,240)
Cash, beginning of year 8,919
679

Cash, end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements





KINGSTON SCHOOL OF ART

Notes to Financial Statements

Year ended March 31, 2012

Kingston School of Art (the “Entity") is incorporated under the laws of Ontario as a non-profit
organization and has registered charity status The School provides art classes in Kingston,
Ontario and operates a gallery for the exhibition of works by local and regional artists.

1. Significant accounting policies:

(a)

(b)

Revenue recognition:

Revenue is recognized when services are provided or goods are sold.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and
expenses during the year. Actual results could differ from those estimates. These estimates
are reviewed annually and as adjustments become necessary, they are recognized in the
financial statements in the period in which they become known.

Contributed services:

A substantial number of volunteers contribute a significant amount of their time each year.
Because of the difficulty of determining the fair value, contributed services are not
recognized in the financial statements.

2. Fipancial instruments:

Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities

The carrying value of cash, HST receivable and accounts payable and accrued liabilities
approximates their fair value due to the relatively short periods to maturity of these items.
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DREAMS IN MOTION PERFORMING AND FINE ARTS SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 30,2011

(Unaudited)

Restricted General Total Total
Fund Fund 2011 2010
ASSETS
Current
Cash $ 5,000 § 253 8 5253 $ 49,900
Cash Student Council B - - 2,290
Accounts receivable - 2,159 2,159 1,763
Deposit (note 6) - - - 24,084
5,000 2,412 7,412 78,037
Property, Plant And Equipment (note 3) 54,580 154,335 208,915 24,638
$ 59,580 $ 156,747 § 216,327 $ 102,675
LIABILITIES
Current
Accounts payable and accurals $ - 8 3,194 § 3,194 § 3,826
Current portion of long term debt (note 4) - 7,923 7,923 2,885
. 1,117 11,117 6,711
Long Term Debt (note 4) - 141,832 141,832 36,298
NET ASSETS
Surplus 59,580 3,798 63,378 59,666

§ 59,580 $ 156,747 § 216,327 $ 102,675

Approved by the Board:

Director Director

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.






DREAMS IN MOTION PERFORMING AND FINE ARTS SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND FUND BALANCES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

(Unaudited)

Resfricted General Total Total
Fund Fund 2011 2010
REVENUES
Campaign income § 22,600 $ 41,236 $ 63,836 $ 83,611
Performance income 23,677 23,677 31,964
Class income 112,297 112,297 115,733
Workshop income 2,657 2,657 1,775
Facilily rental 3,780 3,780 3,585
Merchandise, costume and sundry income 15,900 15,900 9,680
22,600 199,547 222,147 246,348
EXPENSES
Salaries 19,600 105,491 125,091 108,613
Supplies 2,500 17,689 20,189 19,060
Merchandise 10,111 10,111 6,444
Interest on long term debt 9,512 9,512 544
Adverlising and promotions 9,267 9,267 10,727
Office expenses 8,908 8,908 5,608
Repairs and maintenance 4,837 3,399 8,236 2,984
Amortization 3,497 2,793 6,290 5,010
Insurance 6,194 6,194 6,172
Utilities 4,964 4,964 3,833
Professional fees 2,953 2,953 2,613
Bank charges 1,768 1,768 2,229
Guest lecturers and instructors 1,635 1,635 1,573
Telephone 1,572 1,572 1,556
Rent {note 6) 1,013 1,013 650
Fees and dues 732 732 598
Bad debls - - 1,205
30,434 188,001 218,435 179,419
EXCESS OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES (7,834) 11,546 3,712 66,929
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIENCY),
BEGINNING OF YEAR 67,414 (7,748) 59,666 (7,263)
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIENCY),
END OF YEAR $ 59,580 $ 3,798 § 63378 § 59,666

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.






DREAMS IN MOTION PERFORMING AND FINE ARTS SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS -

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

(Unaudited)

Restricted General Total Total
Fund Fund 2011 2010
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Revenues § 22600 $ 199,547 § 222,147 § 246,348
Operating expenses excluding non-cash items 26,938 185,208 212,145 174,409
(4,338) 14,339 10,002 71,939
Increases (decreases) in working capital
Accounts receivable - (396) (396) 272
Inventory - - - -
Prepaid expenses - 24,084 24,084 (24,084)
Accounts payable and accruals - (630) (630) (31,823)
- 23,058 23,058 (55,635)
Cash flow from operating activitics (4,338) 37.397 33,060 16,304
Investing activities
Purchase of capital assels (36,567) (154,000)  (190,568) (21,159)
Fipancing activities
Proceeds from long term financing - 117,638 117,638 40,000
Repayment of long term debt - (7,067) (7,067) (816)
. 110,571 110,571 39,184
Increase (decrease ) in cash (40,905) ‘ (6,032) (46,937) 34,329
Cash and cquivalents (deficiency)
Beginning of period 45,905 6,285 52,190 17,861
End of period $ 5000 % 253 § 5253 § 52,190

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.





DREAMS IN MOTION PERFORMING AND FINE ARTS SCHOOL
Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended June 30, 2011

(Unaudited)

1.  NATURE OF OPERATIONS
The charity provides a range of instruction in performing and visual arts to children, youth and adults
in Gananoque, Ontario, advancing appreciation and education of the arts in the area, Other services
include the provision of instructional workshops on related topics.

Effective May 24, 2006 the organization became registered as a Charitable Organization.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Revenue recognition

Revenue from grants, sponsorships and donations is recognized at the point of receipt. Income from
classes, merchandise sales and rental income is recognized at the date the service Is supplied.
Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue of the General Fund in the year received or
receivable If the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably
assured.

Revenue recieved from grants and contributions with specific restrictions are reported in the
Restricted Fund. All other revenue is reported in the General Fund.

Measurement uncertainty

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount
of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date .of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Such estimates
include providing for amortization of property, plant and equipment . Actual results could differ from
these estimates as additional information becomes available in the future.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accurnulated amortization. Pfoperty, plant and
equipment are amortized over their estimated useful lives at the following rates and methods:

Classroom Equipment 20% diminishing balance method
Computer Equipment 30%, 45%, 55% & 100% diminishing balance method
Leasehold Improvements 4% diminishing balance method
Musical Instruments 20% diminishing balance method
Buildings 4% diminishing balance method
Office Equipment 20% diminishing balance method
Parking Lot 8% diminishing balance method
Sign 20%  diminishing balance method

A half year's amortization Is taken in the year of acquisition.

The amortization expense Is allocated between the General and Restricted Fund. The portion of the
expense allocated to the Restricted Fund is calculated using the above noted rates for assets
obtained from restricted revenues.

(continues)





DREAMS IN MOTION PERFORMING AND FINE ARTS SCHOOL
Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended June 30, 2011

(Unaudited)

2.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Fund accounting

A General and Restricted Fund are used to recognize the revenue and expenditures of the charity.
The Restricted Fund distinguishes all revenue received in which the use is restricted by the donor
and the expenditures relating to the revenue use. The General Fund accounts for the organization's
program delivery and administrative activities and reports the unrestricted resources that are
available for this purpose.

Contributed services

Due to the nature of operations the organization receives contributed services, such as volunteers'
time. These services have not been reflected in the financial statements due to the difficulty in
determining the fair value.

3. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

2014 2010
Cost Accumulated Net book Net book

amortization value value

Building 142,188 § 2,844 § 139,344 $ -
Classroom Equipment 20,148 8,740 11,408 13,697
Computer Equipment 4,648 4,334 314 475

Land 54,067 - 54,067 -
Leasehold Improvements - - - 8,800
Musical Instruments 1,712 799 913 B79
Office Equipment 759 284 475 264
Parking Lot 1,200 443 757 823

Sign 1,819 182 1,637 -
226,541 % 17626 $ 208,915 $ 24,638

The following assets included above are held by the restricted fund :
2011 2010
Cost Accumulated Net book Net book

amortization value value

Building 44,867 $ 897 § 43,970 $ -
Musical Instruments 712 413 299 374
Classroom Equipment 17,845 7,543 10,302 12,314
Computer Equipment 226 217 9 21
Leasehold Improvements - - - 8,800
63,650 $ 9,070 § 54,580 % 21,509






DREAMS IN MOTION PERFORMING AND FINE ARTS SCHOOL
Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended June 30, 2011

(Unaudited)

4.  LONG TERM DEBT

2011 2010
T D Commercial term loan bearing Interest at Prime plus
4.25% per annum, repayable in monthly blended payments of
$453.44. The loan matures in March, 2020 and is secured
by guarantees given by Jennifer Butchart and Betty O'Neill $ 36453 $ 39,183
Mortgage held by The Pentecostal Assemblies of Canada
bearing interest at 6.5% per annum, repayable in monthly
blended payments of $1012.62. The mortgage matures in
September 2025 and is secured by the asset financed. 113,302 -
149,755 39,183
Amounts payable within one year (7,923) (2,885)

$ 141,832 § 36,298

Principal repayment terms for the next five years are approximately as follows:

2012 $ 7,923
2013 8,472
2014 9,059
2015 9,688
2016 10,359
Thereafter 104,254

$ 149,755

5. RESTRICTED FUND

The organization receives income from grants, sponsorships and donations, the use of which is
restricted at the discretion of the donor.

6. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The building from which the charity operates, 365 William Street South, Gananoque, Ontario, was
owned personally by Deborah Donaldson, one of the founders of the charity and the current Artistic
Director. The charity purchased the premises from Deborah Donaldson in the financial year. A
deposit of $24,084 had previously been paid to Deborah and the charity has assumed the mortgage
Deborah had with The Pentecostal Assemblies of Canada at the end of July 2010,

Rent charged for the 12 month period to June 30, 2011 was $1013.






DREAMS IN MOTION PERFORMING AND FINE ARTS SCHOOL
Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended June 30, 2011

(Unaudited)

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The charity's financial instruments consist of cash, accounts receivable, prepaid expenses and
accounts payable. Unless otherwise noted, it is management's opinion that the charity is not
exposed to significant Interest, currency or credit risks arising from these financial instruments. The
fair value of these financial instruments approximate their carrying value given their short term
maturity. The fair value of long term debt approximates the stated value because the interest rates on
the debts approximate those at which the organization could currently obtain similar financing.

8. CONTINGENT LIABILITY

The charity has a contingent liability of $19,481.80 in respect of property taxes potentially owing to the
Town of Gananoque. Negotiations in respect of this are ongoing.






DREAMS IN MOTION PERFORMING AND FINE ARTS SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30,2010

(Unaudited)

|
Restricted General Total Total ‘
Fund Fund 2010 2009 ‘
ASSETS
Current
Cash $ 45905 § 3,995 $ 49,900 $ 15,393
Cash Student Council - 2,290 2,290 2,468
Accounts receivable - 1,763 1,763 2,035 \
Deposit (note 6) - 24,084 24,084 -
§ 45905 § 32,132 $ 78,037 $ 19,896
Property, Plant And Equipment (note 3) $ 21,509 § 3,129 $ 24638 $ 8488
$ 67,414 § 35261 $102,675 $ 28,384
LIABILITIES
Current
Accounts payable and accurals b - § 3826 % 3,826 $ 35,647
Current portion of long term debt - 2,885 2,885 -
$ § 6,711 % 6,711 $ 35647
Long Term Debt § - 536,298 $ 36,298 $ -
FUND BALANCES
Surplus (deficit) 67,414 (7,748) 59,666 (7,263)
$ 67,414 § 35261 $102,675 $ 28,384
Approved by the Board:
Director Director

The accompaniying notes form an integral part of the financial stalements,





DREAMS IN MOTION PERFORMING AND FINE ARTS SCITOOL
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND FUND BALANCES

FOR'THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

(Unaudited)

Restricted General Total Total
Fund FFund 2010 2009
REVENUES

Campaign income $ 57,784 § 25,827 § 83,611 § 40,429
Performance income 31,964 31,964 21,843

Class income 115,733 115,733 98,898

Workshop income 1,775 1,775 1,986

Facility rental 3,585 3,585 4,182

MINGA - 3,982
Merchandise, costume and sundry income 9,680 9,680 8,213

$ 57,784 § 188,564 § 246348 § 179,533

EXPENSES

Salaries 3 4,612 § 104,001 108.613 § 89998
Supplics 2,500 16,560 19,060 18,059
Advertising and promotions 10,727 10,727 8.236
-+ Merchandise 6,444 6,444 2,545
Insurance 6,172 6,172 5,305
Office expenses 5,608 5,608 4,668
Amortizalion 2,927 2,083 5,010 2,068
Utilities 3,833 3.833 7,005
Repairs and maintenance ) 2,984 2,984 2,450
Prolessional lees 2,613 2,613 2,735
. Bank charges 2,229 2,229 2,231
Guesl lecturers and instructors 1,573 1,573 5,498
Telephone 1,556 1,556 1,713
Bad debts 1,205 1,205 546
Rent (notc 0) 650 650 18,150
Fees and dues 598 598 543
Interest on long term debt 544 Seed -
Project costs MINGA - - 6,748
10,039 169,380 179,419 178,498

EXCESS OF REVENULES

OVER EXPENSES 47,745 19,184 66,929 1,035

FUND BALANCES (DEFFICIENCY),

BEGINNING OF YEAR 19,669 (26.932) (7,263) (8,298)

FUND BALANCES (DEFFICIENCY),

END OF YEAR $§ 67414 $  (1,748)$ 59666 §  (7.263)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the [inancial stalements.





DREAMS IN MOTION PERFORMING AND FINE ARTS SCHOOL,
STATEMENT OF CASII FLOWS

FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

(Unaudited)

Restricted General Total Total

Fund Fund 2010 2009

OPERATING ACTIVITILS

Revenues § 57,784 % 188,564 § 246,348 § 179,533

Operating expenses excluding non-cash items

7,112 167,297 174,409 176,430
=" A 176430

50,672 21,267 71,939 3,103
e e o S103

Increases (deereases) in working capital
Accounts receivable

- 272 272 (814)
Inventory

: - 387
Prepaid expenses - (24,084) (24,084)
Accounts payable and accruals

. (31,823)  (31,823) 10,995
——— UL0)) (1,823) 10995
. (55,635)  (55,635) 10,568

Cash flow lrom operating activitics 50,672 (34.368) 16,304 13,671
Invesling activitics

Purchase of capital assets (19,767)

(1,392) (21,159 (1,200)
——— A QLISY) (1,200

Financing activities

Proceeds [rom long term financing

- 40,000 40,000 -
Repayment of long term debt - (816) (816) -
- 39,184 39,184 -

I
30,905 3,424 34,329 12,471
e S— L S =T 1

Increase (decrease ) in casly

Cash and cquivalents (deficiency)
Beginning of period 15,000

2,861 17,861 5,390
Lnd of period § 45905 § 6,285 §

52,190 % 17,861

The accompanying notes form an integral part of (he financial statements,






DREAMS IN MOTION PERFORMING AND FINE ARTS SCHOOL

Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended June 30, 2010

(Unaudited)

1.

NATURE OF OPERATIONS

The charity provides a range of instruction in performing and visual arts to children, youth and adults
in Gananoque, Ontario, advancing appreciation and education of the arts in the area. Other services
include the provision of instructional workshops on related topics.

Effective May 24, 2006 the organization became registered as a Charitable Organization.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Sales revenue recognition

Revenue from grants, sponsorships and donations is recognized at the point of receipt. Income from
classes, merchandise sales and rental income is recognized at the date the service is supplied.

Measurement uncertainty

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount
of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Such estimates
include providing for amortization of property, plant and equipment . Actual results could differ from
these estimates as additional information becomes available in the future.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated amortization. Property, plant and
equipment are amortized over their estimated useful lives at the following rates and methods:

Classroom Equipment 20% diminishing balance method

Computer Equipment 30%, 45%, 55% & 100% diminishing balance method
Leasehold Improvements 4% diminishing balance method
Musical Instruments 20% diminishing balance method
Office Equipment 20% diminishing balance method

Parking Lot 8% diminishing balance method

A half year's amortization is taken in the year of acquisition.
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DREAMS IN MOTION PERFO

RMING AND FINE ARTS SCHooL

Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended June 30, 2010
(Unaudited)

3. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Classroom Equipment
Computer Equipment
Leasehold Improvements
Musical Instruments
Office Equipment
Parking Lot

4. LONG TERM DEBT

2010 2009
Cost Accumulated Net hool Net book
amortization value value
3 19,648 3 5951 s 13,697 3 5,037
4,648 4,173 475 735
10,319 1,519 8,800 767
1,212 633 579 724
466 202 264 330
1,200 377 823 895
$ 37,493 3 12,855 ¢ 24,638 3 8,488

2010 2009
B S ¢ S

TD Commerciaf term loan bearing interest at Prime plus
4.25% per annum, repayable in monthly blended pPayments of
$453.44. The loan matures in March, 2020 and is secureq

by guarantees given by Jennifer Butchart ang Betty O'Neijl $ 39,183 ¢ -
Amounts payable within one year 2,885
$ 36208 g .

2011 3 2,885
2012 3,085
2013 3,300
2014 3,530
2015 3,776
Thereafter 22,607

5. RESTRICTED FUND

The organization

leceives income from grants, Sponsorships and donations, the use of which is
restricted at the discretion of the donor,






DREAMS IN MOTION PERFORMING AND FINE ARTS SCHOOL
Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended June 30, 2010

(Unaudited)

6.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Rent charged for the 12 month period to June 30, 2010 after adjusting for the downpayment made
was $650,

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The charity's financial instruments consist of cash, accounts receivable, Prepaid expenses and
accounts payable. Unless otherwise noted, it is management's opinion that the charity is not
exposed to significant interest, currency or credit risks arising from these financial instruments. The
fair value of these financial instruments approximate their carrying value given their short term
maturity.

CONTINGENT LIABILITY

The charity has a contingent liability of $34,727 88 in respect of property taxes potentially owing to the
Town of Gananoque. Negotiations in respect of this are ongoing.






INCOME

Tuition Fees
Class/Workshop
Costume/dancewear
Special Events (Disney)

Individual Giving

Corporate Giving

Foundations/Service Clubs Giving

Government Giving

Other Grants

Fundraising Events

Ourtown Theatre Ticket Sales
Tickets
DVD/Other

Rentals

Café

Other-Hst Rebate

EXPENSES
Programming
Salaries
Insurance
Recreational Programs
Workshop Expenses
Merch Expense
Special Events (Disney)
Performances
Administration
Salaries
Marketing
Office Expenses
Bank Charges
Office Supplies
Other

Accounting
Facilities
Mortgage
Utilities
Utilities
Telephone/Internet
Maintenance
Insurance
Capital
Fundraising
Salaries

Dreams In Motion
Budget July 2011-June 2012

Budget 2011/12 Actual 2011/2012

120,000

10,000
15,000
10,000
10,000

15,000
15,000

3,000
2,000

$200,000.00

110,000
3,000
5,000

5,000

13,500
2,500
8,000

3,000

12,000
8,000

6,000

3,000

2,500

5,000
13,500
$200,000.00

107,683
17,5612
10,175

230

12,441
5,174
16,3156

10,368
1,831

1,620

2,287

3,784
$189,420.00

80,158
2,928

10,797
1,998
16,414
7,945

9,387
4,865

1,901
6,381
2,696

4,101
12,150

7,122
2,286
4,383
2,928

6,318
9,387
$194,145.00

Budget 2012/2013

115,760
18,825
0

500
5,000
1,000
12,500
3,500
15,000

10,000
1,500

1,500

2,000

3,415
$190,500.00

85,000
3,000

10,000
2,000
0
8,000

12,979
3,000

2,000
6,500
2,542

4,000
12,000

7,500

2,500

5,000

3,000

2,600

6,000
12,979
$190,500.00

X7.5%
X7.5%






Board Members for 2012/2013

Trevor Wallis - President
Kerri Paquette- Vice President
Val Kellogg - Secretary
Kim Thomas - Treasurer

Members

Catriona Mackenzie Gray
Lisa Flannigan

Kristin Canty

Shelly Hunt

Betty O’Neil

Tracy Wallis






C2

$5000.00 for students to Dance The World in Walt Disney World Florida
$5000.00 for summer programming





Gananoque Community Grants Progra

L= e

mme ____

C3. In addition to items noted in C1, please outline below your organization's sources of

operating revenue. This will assist in our financial review of your organization.

Other (non-Town)Government Funding

Revenue Sources (be specific) Amount Received Current Budget
(previous financial yr.) (projected)

Membership Fees

Program Fees / Fees for Service 55
i = o C.):) - ’ o
11D 530. ([@eNea's)

Other Grants 1000 . Teons Conadd

o . o e Convel

BSOG. Com. Drudlupinunt

Fundraising 38(:03 oo ' dfﬁc A
Sponsorship
Donations
Gifts In Kind
Other (please specify)

Total Revenues:

BIBRANO." | s o
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1.

Town of Gananogue Commmunity Grants

DESCRIBE PROJECT

The money requested from the Town of Gananoque would be used for a facility upgrade.
Dreams has been in need of new energy efficient windows, a new furnace and basic
maintenance for several years, but we have been unable to allocate the substantial funds
required for these purposes and still offer artistic instruction/programs and operate
according to our mission.

HOW WILL THE PROJECT ENHANCE THE TOWN OF GANANOQUE?

Dreams In Motion works hard everyday to enhance the Town of Gananoque. This
organization offers fine arts instruction and presentations on a regular basis. Not only that,
but whenever asked to support community events, Dreams In Motion dancers, actors,
teachers, administrators and Board members, can be seen providing entertainment,
children’s programming, and volunteer labour and equipment to countless endeavours (e.g.
Linklater Public School Fun Day, Ribfest, Chalk the Walk, Pirate Days, War of 1812
Bicentennial, Parades, S.A.l.L. fundraisers, Terry Fox events, etc.)

This grant money would allow Dreams In Motion to provide an updated and more
comfortable venue in which students learn and patrons enjoy dance and music
performances, dramatic productions and community events. Adults and children of all ages
and abilities from this community find an artistic outlet at Dreams, and commit to long
rehearsals, set and stage preparation, and hope to share their love of the arts with the
public. However, due to the age of the building that houses Dreams and its facilities, it is
difficult to provide a comfortable environment for this purpose. Improved heating and
cooling systems are imperative to increase both the number of, and comfort level for, our
patrons. It would benefit the Town of Gananoque to have yet another theatre providing
quality programming, adding to Gananoque’s reputation as an “Artistic Destination”
(tourism dollars: hotels, restaurants, etc). Dreams relies on revenues from performances to
help cover operating costs, and in order to be competitive as an arts venue, it needs to
update the facility.

Dreams In Motion provides artistic instruction and guidance to not only the citizens of
Gananoque, but also to those inhabiting the surrounding area. This pulls business into the
Town as parents shop and patronize restaurants in Gananoque while transporting or waiting
for their children. If Dreams In Motion did not operate in Gananoque, these families would
be forced to take their children to either Brockville or Kingston seeking lessons/instruction,





and they would spend this money elsewhere. This would be lost revenue for our business

owners.

3. PLEASE ATTACH THE BUDGET SHOWING ALL EXPENDITURES AND ALL SOURCES OF REVENUE
REGARDING THIS PROJECT.

1) Install new natural gas furnaces

- Install 1 Armstrong air 135000 BTU Furnace with variable speed exchanger 2000 CFM
- Install 1 Armstrong air 120000 BTU Furnace with variable speed exchanger 2000 CFM
- Install all duct work required.

- All work completed by licensed technicians.

Cost of this scope of work is $12,700.00 plus HST

2) Remove stained glass windows & Install smaller window with operators & thermal glass Low-E
- Remove 4 windows in west wall

- Close up 3 windows on north wall

- Remove 1 window on north wall

- Install new windows casement of various sizes with | operator each

- Instate portion of windows to be closed in

- Drywall & paint interior

- Stucco outside of portion to be closed in

- Install 26 casement windows of various sizes

and
3)Replace front entrance way

- Install new thermal commercial Aluminum Doors
- Doors to have panic hardware

- Doors to have closers

- Doors to have dead bolt locks

Cost of this scope of work is $46,000.00 for 2 & 3





If a reduced amount were to be granted, Dreams In Motion would have to prioritize its needs, and
allocate the money so that the greatest benefit could be realized for our artistic family. Perhaps only
the furnace could be upgraded, or perhaps only our windows could be replaced. Decisions would be
difficult to make, and in all honesty, our future and ability to provide competitive artistic instruction
would remain in jeopardy. This grant would, in so many ways, contribute to the lives of the students of
Dreams In Motion and our greater community for the better.

7. HOW WILL YOU EVALUATE AND MEASURE THE SUCCESS OF YOUR PROPOSAL?

If Dreams In Motion is awarded the money needed to upgrade, the first thing noticed would
undoubtedly be the positive comments heard from students and family members alike. Learning
conditions would be optimized and a more pleasant and more productive time would be experienced by
staff and students. It is hoped that word of mouth would invite increased enrollment, and a broader
community and support base would surround Dreams In Motion and its mission. And the knowledge
that Dreams In Motion would exist for future generations would warm the hearts of all of those touched
by this wonderful institution, both past and present.

We thank you in advance for considering our application.
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APPLICATION FOR: (Select One) GROUP PROJECT: /" INDIVIDUAL: TRAVEL:
ORGANIZATION'S NAME: d X €S T VYloYion

ADDRESS & POSTAL CODE:

TELEPHONE: 613- 3850 - 77:CG0  EMAILANG@ ™ D v . co FAX:613-

PRESIDENT OR CEO;_\ ¢ vcx  Lya\\iS TELEPHONE:613- (&4 ~ “5iS
CONTACT PERSON: D)\ "D smenddSen TELEPHONE: 613- 287 - (p 300
NUMBER TOWN MEMBERS: ___ V(> NUMBER OTHER MEMBERS: __ ()
MEMBERSHIP FEE: _ SERVICE/CLIENT FEE: 1 30— Q0
FUNDING AMOUNT REQUESTED: $ fﬁﬁD . o0
Post Event/Service
RESULTS

Plocgse  See  Aachodd
1. DESCRIBE PROJECT.

2, HOW WILL THE PROJECT ENHANCE THE TOWN OF GANANOQUE?

3. PLEASE ATTACH THE BUDGET SHOWING ALL EXPENDITURES AND
ALL SOURCES OF REVENUE REGARDING THIS PROJECT.

(Include the budget for this project showing expenditures and all sources of cash revenue as
well as Donations in kind.)

4, WHAT ARE YOUR FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES AND/OR SPONSORSHIP
PLANS FOR THE UPCOMING YEAR?
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Gananoque Community Grants Programme

5. IF YOUR GRANT REQUEST IS APPROVED, HOW WILL YOU NOTIFY THE
COMMUNITY ABOUT YOUR RECEIPT OF FUNDS?

6. HOW WILL YOU BE AFFECTED IF THE GRANT IS NOT APPROVED OR
IF A REDUCED AMOUNT 1S GRANTED?

7. HOW WILL YOU EVALUATE AND MEASURE THE SUCCESS OF YOUR
PROPOSAL?

8. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (Please attach any relevant information)

PRES/CEO SIGNATURE: |
L \\

CONTACT SIGNATURE: é[ Zg ﬁ’jg / é{ _)(m 4@0‘)’)

* All grant recipients are required to prepare a final report on how the grant monies were expended, and the level
of success of their project — see section C of the Community Grant Policy.

Page 9 of 12






C5.* Proposal Budget

Please note the following:
» If your request is for equipment or facility upgrades, a written quote (estimate) from a
supplier or contractor is required. Please attach to your application.

If your request is for a facility upgrade to a site you do not own, please include a letter permitting this work
to be done (if funding is approved) from the facility owner.

»

Should full financial support not be recommended for your proposal, it will be helpful to know which items

you view as the most critical part of your request. Please complete the priority ranking section in the chart
below for this purpose (1 = highest priority/most needed).

Expected Costs & 2 Expected Funding g E
Description $Amount | S E Sources $ Amount = g
E]L. [0 c
o 8 g
4
hucaace WA T [V [Toon Gt [Soco. &2 v
\A)if\rv’u XS Lﬂn}j 899 S Foacoisst ne 2O (D o v
Trnad tom J I\SEIX). ~ /
(5 ronds 12 00. v/
Sub-Total: | 58 J/yy. <~ Sub-Total: [S€ Jc). &

Funding Request: $

In-Kind Contributions (donation of space, materials, etc.)

Contribution Estimated $ Donor
Value

Confirmed
Requested

Total;

* Please refer to sample (next page) provided for assistance on completing this section of the application.
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Gananoque Community Grants Programme

Since 2002, the Town of Gananoque has received from the Ontario Lottery and Gaming Corporation
2.5% of the annual gross slot machine revenues of the 1000 Islands Charity Casino.

By resolution of the Gananogque Town Council, $80,000 of these Casino-derived revenues has been
earmarked to support Grants, Donations, and Contributions to Special Projects which is to provide
Gananoque organizations and individuals with financial support for projects and activities that will benefit
the community and enhance the quality of life of Gananoque’s citizens. A Community Granting
Committee of Council (CGC) will receive and evaluate applications for grants according to the criteria

and procedures set out in these Guidelines.

Eligibility:

To apply, the applicant must be one of the following:

a not-for-profit (non-share) corporation (incorporated under the Corporations Act)

an organized, unincorporated, non-profit organization

an individual (person who permanently resides in Gananoque), if the request is for an activity
that cannot be brought forward by a community organization who meets the application
requirements

Applicant Requirements for Community Organizations:

1. Organizations must operate under the authority of a volunteer board or executive committee
(not less than 5 members).

2. Organizations must hold an annual general meeting, at which the board of directors or executive
committee is elected from the general membership through a democratic election process.

3. Organizations must have a minimum of 75% of its membership or registrants comprised of
Gananoque residents / ratepayers UNLESS there are insufficient residents to form a local
organization and the addition of non-residents will enable Gananoque residents / ratepayers to
participate in an otherwise unavailable activity.

4. An official grant application must be completed and submitted to the Community Grants
Programme, c/o Gananoque Town Hall, prior to the programme deadlines.

5. Organizations must provide financial statements for the previous 2 years.

6. Organizations must provide an operating budget specifically outlining within it how grant dollars
will be allocated.

7. Grants must be used within one year (365 days) from receipt of funding, unless a specific

exception has been approved by the Granting Committee at time of funding approval.

Restrictions:

The following areas will not be eligible for funding:

The
Fun

Activities funded or aligned with another level of government

Flow through funding (where the intent is to redistribute funds to others)
Religious or political activities

Debt retirement, depreciation, retroactive or deficit funding

Universities, Colleges, Schools, or Hospitals

Invitational or discretionary travel

Granting Committee will not normally approve multi-year grants.

ding will not be provided for permanent staff positions.

Any requests which, if granted, would constitute a future cost burden on the Town will be re-directed

(i.e.,

the applicant will be advised to seek funding directly from the Town as part of its normal

budgeting process).
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Gananoque Community Grants Programme

Applicant Requirements

1.

An official grant application must be completed, and submitted to the Community Granting
Committee prior to the programme deadlines.

The applicant must address how the application fits with the fund's purpose.

The applicant, if the applicant is an individual, must indicate why an organization can not submit
the application.

The applicant must complete an operating budget, expenditures and revenues specifically
outlining how grant dollars will be utilized.

Grants must be used within one year (365 days) from receipt of funding.

The applicant must report back to the Committee on the success of their event/services, provide
a financial accounting of revenues and expenditures for the event/services, and provide their last
annual financial statements.

Notes:

Applicants applying for start-up funding must indicate when their first annual meeting will be
held and are not expected to have financial statements for submission.
Exceptions can be made upon request (must be submitted with the application).

Community Granting Committee
Application for Grants/Donations/Contributions to Special Projects Timelines

Application Deadlines — 4 per year

Round 1 - 4pm, Thursday, February 16, 2012
Round 2 - 4pm, Thursday, April 19, 2012
Round 3 - 4pm, Thursday, August 16, 2012
Round 4 - 4pm, Thursday, October 18, 2012

Committee Review Dates

Round 1 - Week of February 27, 2012
Round 2 - Week of April 30, 2012
Round 3 - Week of August 27, 2012
Round 4 - Week of October 29, 2012

Earliest Recommendation to Council

Round 1 - Tuesday, March 20, 2012
Round 2 - Tuesday, May 15, 2012
Round 3 - Tuesday, September 18, 2012
Round 4 - Tuesday, November 20, 2012

Please note that the application deadlines will not change, however the Committee review and
recommendation to Council of any application may require more assessment time than provided.

A decision by Council not to fund at the level requested may be appealed to the Council by the
applicant not later than 30 days from the date of notification of the decision of the Council to the
applicant.
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Gananoque Community Grants Programme

A. FUNDING CATEGORIES:

A.1 COMMUNITY ORGANIZATION GRANTS

(i)

(ii)

(i)

Projects:

Organizations may apply for one-time funding related to a specific project of significant
benefit to the Town of Gananoque in terms of economic impact, community participation
and education, and/or enhancement of the image of the Town.

Enhancement of Organizational Effectiveness and Service

This category will assist organizations with start-up funding or provide support /
development funding for:

« internal training programs / personal development opportunities for members
E.g. - Coaching clinics, certification programs, skills and techniques workshops, etc.
e equipment needs
E.g. - Training equipment, program equipment
o travel for members who qualify to participate in provincial, national, or
international activities
e expansion of an organization's services

Community Event

This category provides funding for organizations planning to host events open to the
Gananoque community (e.g. festivals, concerts, tournaments, conferences, workshops,
etc.). The event should either be educational, celebratory (provincial championship, etc.),
or provide an activity that would not occur in Gananoque without the applicant providing it.

A.2 GRANTS TO INDIVIDUALS

An individual may apply for funding to assist with the development of a new initiative,
project, or community event.

A.3  TRAVEL SUPPORT GRANTS

Individuals may apply for funding to assist with travel costs associated with their
gualification at a provincial, national, or international activity.

A.4  FUNDING AVAILABLE:

Suggested Maximum Grant Guideline for 2012 $20,000
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Gananoque Community Grants Programme

Please submit 1 copy of your application package (or fax or email) to:

Town of Gananoque Fax: 613-382-8587

30 King Street East

Gananoque, ON Email: rjeffery@gananoque.ca
K7G 1E9

B. GRANTING REVIEW PROCESS:

1. The CGC will review all applications and prioritize recommendations. The CGC may seek further
information from the applicant and may also make related inquiries as it deems necessary.

2. The CGC will meet to consider applications as soon as possible after each deadline date.
Recommendations will be forwarded to Town Council for approval.

3. Applicants will be notified regarding the status of their request after Council has met and funds
will be distributed after Council approval has been received.

4. Applicants, who wish to appeal the decision made by Council, must notify the Recording
Secretary, Community Granting Committee, c/o Gananoque Town Hall, of their intent within 30
days of receiving notice.

5. CGC (if applicable) will review appeals and Council (if applicable) will consider appeals.

6. A request will be sent to all recipients, with their grant cheque, requiring a report of post
event/service activities undertaken, financial statements of the event/service, and the
organization’s most recent annual financial statement. This will be due back no later than one
year from the date of the letter including their grant cheque.

7. Successful applicants may be subject to a Town of Gananoque audit.

8. CGC will review the Community Grants process and evaluations received from Grant recipients.
Any recommended adjustments will be forwarded to Council for consideration prior to the
implementation of a 2012 funding program.

Information Accessibility - Information provided by the applicant and contained within the

application form and any applicable attachments, is collected under the authority of the Municipal
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act, R.S.0O. 1990 and will be used solely by the
Corporation of the Town of Gananoque to evaluate and recommend funding allocations.

Applications will be reviewed in an open, to the public, meeting format of Committee and Council.
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Gananoque Community Grants Programme

C. ORGANIZATION FINANCIAL INFORMATION

C1. Please include in your application submission —

a) Copies of your organization's financial statements for the past 2 years. Statements must
include a Balance Sheet (all assets & liabilities including cash reserves) and an Income
Statement.

b) An operating budget for the current year. If you have included activities that are part of
this grant request, please also note requested financial support from the Town of
Gananoque as a potential revenue source.

c) List of current board members.

C2. Has your organization received financial support from the Town of Gananoque in the past?

If so, please indicate amounts and purposes.
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Gananoque Community Grants Programme

C3. In addition to items noted in C1, please outline below your organization's sources of
operating revenue. This will assist in our financial review of your organization.

Revenue Sources (be specific) Amount Received Current Budget
(previous financial yr.) (projected)

Membership Fees

Program Fees / Fees for Service

Other (non-Town)Government Funding

Other Grants

Fundraising

Sponsorship

Donations

Gifts In Kind

Other (please specify)

Total Revenues:
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Gananoque Community Grants Programme

C4. TOWN OF GANANOQUE COMMUNITY GRANTS

DATE:

APPLICATION FOR: (Select One) GROUP PROJECT: INDIVIDUAL: TRAVEL:

ORGANIZATION’S NAME:

ADDRESS & POSTAL CODE:

TELEPHONE: 613- EMAIL: FAX:613-
PRESIDENT OR CEO: TELEPHONE:613-
CONTACT PERSON: TELEPHONE: 613-
NUMBER TOWN MEMBERS: NUMBER OTHER MEMBERS:
MEMBERSHIP FEE: SERVICE/CLIENT FEE:

FUNDING AMOUNT REQUESTED: $

Post Event/Service
RESULTS

1. DESCRIBE PROJECT.

2. HOW WILL THE PROJECT ENHANCE THE TOWN OF GANANOQUE?

3. PLEASE ATTACH THE BUDGET SHOWING ALL EXPENDITURES AND
ALL SOURCES OF REVENUE REGARDING THIS PROJECT.

(Include the budget for this project showing expenditures and all sources of cash revenue as
well as Donations in kind.)

4. WHAT ARE YOUR FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES AND/OR SPONSORSHIP
PLANS FOR THE UPCOMING YEAR?
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Gananoque Community Grants Programme

5. IF YOUR GRANT REQUEST IS APPROVED, HOW WILL YOU NOTIFY THE
COMMUNITY ABOUT YOUR RECEIPT OF FUNDS?

6. HOW WILL YOU BE AFFECTED IF THE GRANT IS NOT APPROVED OR
IF A REDUCED AMOUNT IS GRANTED?

7. HOW WILL YOU EVALUATE AND MEASURE THE SUCCESS OF YOUR
PROPOSAL?

8. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (Please attach any relevant information)

PRES/CEO SIGNATURE:

CONTACT SIGNATURE:

* All grant recipients are required to prepare a final report on how the grant monies were expended, and the level
of success of their project — see section C of the Community Grant Policy.
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Gananoque Community Grants Programme

C5.* Proposal Budget

Please note the following:
> If your request is for equipment or facility upgrades, a written quote (estimate) from a
supplier or contractor is required. Please attach to your application.

» If your request is for a facility upgrade to a site you do not own, please include a letter permitting this work
to be done (if funding is approved) from the facility owner.

Should full financial support not be recommended for your proposal, it will be helpful to know which items
you view as the most critical part of your request. Please complete the priority ranking section in the chart
below for this purpose (1 = highest priority/most needed).

Expected Costs
Description $ Amount

Expected Funding
Sources $ Amount

Priority
Ranking

o

o) 3
£ 1)
= Q
c >
o o
O T

Sub-Total: Sub-Total:

Funding Request: $

In-Kind Contributions (donation of space, materials, etc.)

Contribution Estimated $ Donor
Value

Confirmed
Requested

Total:

* Please refer to sample (next page) provided for assistance on completing this section of the application.
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Gananoque Community Grants Programme

SAMPLE

Proposal Budget (to be completed by ALL Applicants)

Expected Costs =>2 Expected Funding é B
Description $Amount | S = Sources $ Amount = §
xS S =]
O 2
1. Training for Volunteers Membership Fees $1,875.00
(2 sessions X $75/coach Town Community
X 25 coaches) $3,750.00 1 Grants Committee $1,875.00
2. Equipment (quote attached)
(10 bats x $100 each) Town Community
+ tax $1,130.00 2 Grants Committee $1,130.00
3. Storage Containers
(quote attached)
(48 units needed x 26.50 Own Savings Account
each) + tax $1,437.36 3 (12 units) $ 359.34
Town Community
Grants Comm. (36 units) $1,078.02
Sub-Total: $6,317.36 Sub-Total: $6,317.36

Funding Request: $ 4,084.00 = total (rounded) of expected funding source
(Town Community Grants Committee shown as requested items)

In-Kind Contributions (donation of space, materials, etc.)

] o
Contribution Estimated $ Donor § %
Value 5 =
O i
Training Space
$20/hour x 7 hours x 2 sessions $280.00 123 Cares Inc.
Refreshments for training $200.00 Groceries 4 You
Total: $480.00

Page 11 of 12






Gananoque Community Grants Programme

Page 12 of 12





		C4. TOWN OF GANANOQUE COMMUNITY GRANTS

		FUNDING AMOUNT REQUESTED: $________________

		Post Event/Service

		RESULTS

		PRES/CEO SIGNATURE: __________________________________

		CONTACT SIGNATURE: __________________________________



kshipclark
File Attachment
COMMUNITY GRANTS PROGRAMME 2012 - Amended January 19, 2012.pdf


	A G E N D A

